THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,

of A L A SKA and Economic Development
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
550 W. 7t Avenue, Ste 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER oy 529 0350
TDD: 907.465.5437

Fax: 907.334.2285

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert Klein, Chair and DATE: November 10, 2015
Members of the Board
FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: McGuire’s Tavern #679 and #680

Director, ABC Board

These are licenses for which a 50% owner died in January of 2009 and a transfer was never
completed. The license has been operated each year in the interim by the surviving owner.

Date of death: January 10, 2009- Dorothy Anderson, 50% owner

Status of transfer: Transfer application not filed at this time. The licensee and
his attorneys have not completed the probate process. The
probate has been slow due to its being in the Bethel Courts,
but was only assigned a judge in July of 2015. Renewals have
been granted since 2010 due to a 50% owner filing renewal

applications.
Request of licensee: Extension of time to complete transfer
Recommendation: The board should review the progress of the probate and

transfer process at the April, 2016 board meeting and check
that the licensee is making substantial progress toward
completing the transfer.

The licensee should complete the probate and transfer
process before the application for renewal is filed next year.
If the transfer is not completed before the next renewal
application, the license should not be renewed.



THE LAW OFFICES OF z@ﬁgneCircle
E OUF & COFFEY Al::\orage. AK 99508

A Professional Corporation t: 907/274-3385
f:907/274-4258

TO: ALASKA ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

FROM: W. SHERMAN ERNOUF

CC: MCGUIRE’S TAVERN AND LIQUOR, INC.

RE: LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER EXTENSION OF TIME
DUE TO DEATH OF LICENSE 04.11.30

DATE: 11/11/15

The purpose of this memo is to request an extension of time for re-transmitting
to you completed applications for a stock ownership transfer for Beverage
Dispensary liquor license #679 and Package Store liquor license #680 for
McGuire’s Tavern and Liquor, Inc. Both licenses are in good standing.

In September 2014, this office was hired to transfer ownership of the above two
licenses to Allan Anderson due to the death of Dorothy Anderson majority
stockholder. Ms. Anderson died in 2010 and her daughter died several months
thereafter. In October 2014, a transfer application was filed for both licenses.
In November 2014, the transfer applications were rejected due to our client not
formally being appointed the personal representative of the estate.

As part of trying to complete this transaction, this office attempted to open
probate in Bethel. The Will stated that the deceased’s sister was to be the first
personal representative and Allan Anderson the alternative. In a strange turn
of events the Bethel Court misplaced the original will. This caused a significant
delay in the appointment process. As of the date of this memorandum, probate
has finally been opened. Allan Anderson will be appointed personal
representative which will allow a proper filing of the transfer documents.

The personal representative has asked that this office request an extension of
time for the filing of the transfers due to the death of the licensee and the
surrounding extenuating circumstances which have delayed a proper filing. AS
04.11.030 allows for such extension of time without limitation upon Board
approval.

A forfeiture of these licenses under these circumstances would be a harsh and
unnecessary penalty. Should the Board grant the extension of time requested,
this office will work diligently to re-file the transfers and will have both

transfers completed on or before the renewal of the licenses which is to occur
in 2016.

Thank you in advance for consideration of this request.

-1-



MEMO TO ABC BOARD
LAW OFFICES OF ERNOUF & COFFEY, PC

Facsimile: (907) 274-4258 Phone: (907) 274-3385
E-mails:

sernoufleclawfirm.net decoffey@eclawfirm.net

TO: ABC BOARD STAFF

FROM: AMANDA SHAWCROSS/W. SHERMAN ERNOUF

CC: MCGUIRE’S TAVERN AND LIQUOR, INC.

RE: LIQUOR LICENSE TRANSFER EXTENSION TIME

DATE: 8/11/15

The purpose of this memo is to request a 90-day extension of time for re-
transmitting to you completed applications for a stock ownership transfer for
Beverage Dispensary liquor license #679 and Package Store liquor license #680
for McGuire’s Tavern and Liquor, Inc.

We have filed with the Bethel Probate Court the assignment of personal
representative forms for the estate of Dorothy Anderson to allow Mr. Anderson
to execute the license transfer forms on behalf of Dorothy’s estate.
Unfortunately, the probate court has been very slow in this matter. We have
just now been assigned a case number and a Judge, but can only assume due
to the length of time this alone has taken that it will take more time than less
to complete. We believe 90 days should be more than sufficient time for the
court to handle the probate matter.

As soon as the probate matter is handled, this office will re-advertise and re-file
the transfer paperwork for both licenses and forward your offices the estate
paperwork needed along with the applications.

If you have any questions in regards to this Memo or need any additional
information, please call me directly at (907) 274-3385 or email me at
ashawcross@eclawfirm.net. Thank you for your time and attention to this
matter.



THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
of A L A SKA and Economic Development
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

2400 Viking Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
Main: 907.263.5200

TDD: 907.465.5437
Fax: 207.263.5930

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELI

June 18, 2013

McGuire’s Tavern & Liquor, Inc.
PO Box 277
McGrath, AK 99627

Certified Mail #7011 2970 0003 3312 5561

Dear Licensee:
Your 2013/2014 liquor license renewal has been received, and the new license has been mailed out.

Part of our renewal process includes checking with Alaska Division of Corporations to make sure that the
information you provided on your renewal matches their and our databases. Unfortunately, the entity
members and percentages that you provided do not match what is currently on file.

Please contact me on my direct line at 907-263-5921 or send me an email at sarah.oates@alaska.gov

providing your liquor license number along with a written explanation as to how you’d like the percentages
to be once you have resolved the discrepancy. A transfer of ownership may be necessaty, depending upon
what you decide.

If you have any questions or concerns whatsoever, please get a hold of me, and I'll be more than

happy to help!
Sincerely,
SHIRLEY A. COTE m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature
. item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. O Agent
Director B Print your name and address on the reverse . I Addressee
S ] so that we can return the card to you.
P 21” 1 B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, }[r erlved byﬁ l;?mms) © Bt ooty
( or on the front if space permits. 0 6 "Dz‘/ /2
5 D. Is elwery address different from item 17 Yes
1. Artidle Adkdrenead 1 If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No
Sarah ©. Oates R e ' e
Business Registration Exan
sarah.oates@alaska.gov McGuire's Tavern & Liguor, Inc.
(907)263-5921 PO Box 277 3. Servics Type
McGrath, AK 99627 X Certified Mail  [J Express Mail
[ Registered [0 Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail [ C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fea) O Yes
2. Article Number o
(TR B s ) 7011 2970 0003 3312 55k1L

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540



THE STATE

Department of Commerce, Community,

of A L A SKA and Economic Development
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER Anchoroge, Alaska 99501

Main: 907.269.0350
TDD: 907.465.5437
Fax: 907.334.2285

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Klein, Chair and DATE: November 10, 2015
Members of the Board

FROM: Cynthia Franklin

RE: AK Alchemist License #5367

Director, ABC Board

This application is for a new restaurant/eating place in Anchorage. The MOA has issued a
protest due to a denied administrative site plan review, protest from the MOA Fire
Department, and pending building safety approval. This protest was tabled from the September
15, 2015 meeting because the Anchorage Assembly had scheduled a hearing on the denial of
the site plan review. In September, the Assembly reset the matter for December.

Date Notification sent to MOA:
Date MOA Protest Received:

Basis for Protest:

Update from MOA:

Requirements met
per 3 AAC 304.145(d):

Recommendation:

January 7, 2015
March 5, 2015

Denial of administrative site plan review (finalized 6/3/15),
protest from the MOA Fire Department and pending building
safety review

Appeal of denial of site plan review reset for December 8,
2015 before Anchorage Assembly. AK Alchemist applying for
conditional use permit instead of a site plan review. (AMC
21.50.500.a.4, appeal heard as conditional use application)

Yes, a hearing was held on April 28, 2015.

Table matter until Anchorage Assembly decides applicant’s
appeal.



-—
QOWOoONOODOAWN--

WWWWWWWWNNNNNNMNNNNN_2A2 A A
8\ICDCNLC»JNAO(DCD\IO)U1LQJI\)—\Otom\lO)Cﬂ-D-OOI\)A

MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE
INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
NO. AIM 103(A)—2015

ACC—QP’\?O\ -\~ Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

From: Assembly Member Demboski

Subject: Notice of Conditional Use Hearing Scheduled for September 29 2015 (Appeal of
the Community Development Department’s Denial Of An Administrative Site Plan
Review Community Development Department Case 2015-0009) AK Alchemist,
LLC dba AK Alchemist LL# 5367.

The applicant, AK Alchemist, LLC through legal counsel Dan Coffey, Law Offices of Ernouf &
Coffey, P.C., has given notice of appeal of the administrative denial of applicant’s site plan for
land use involving the sale and service of beer and wine for consumption on premises
located at 103 East 4" Avenue, Anchorage, Alaska, 99501. At the request of Assembly Chair
Dick Traini, Assembly Member Amy Demboski is the Assembly point of contact for setting up
the process in this matter. As provided by AMC 21.50.500A.4, the appeal shall be heard as a
conditional use application in accordance with AMC 21.50.160 (old code).

e The rule prohibiting ex parte communication is in place: Parties and their
representatives shall not engage in ex parte contact with Assembly Members on this
matter.

In consultation with Municipal Clerk Barbara Jones; Municipal Attorney Bill Falsey;
Applicant’s attorney, Dan Coffey; and Assembly Counsel Julia Tucker, the anticipated
schedule and process have been established as follows:

e At the request of the applicant, this matter will be heard on September 29, 2015. The
hearing will be scheduled to begin at approximately 7:00 p.m.

o Planning Staff will provide public notice as set out in AMC 21.15.005.
o The applicant will post notice as set out in AMC 21.15.005.

e The schedule and filing deadlines are intended to provide the applicant and the
Municipal Attorney time to review and respond to any legal issues and matters of
concern, prior to publication of Assembly Meeting Agenda documents for the
September 29, 2015 Assembly Meeting.

e Exchange of documents between parties (service) and filing with the Municipal Clerk
may be done by e-mail. Counsel for the parties will provide Assembly Counsel with a
courtesy copy at the time of filing.

e The parties, through counsel, have agreed to the following pre-hearing timeline, and
the Municipal Clerk has concurred:

o August 14, 2015: Planning Staff will prepare and submit the Conditional Use
Permit packet, including the Staff Analysis, to the Office of the Municipal Clerk
by noon on Friday, August 14, 2015.



39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

AIM 103(A)-2015

Page 2 of 3

= |t is anticipated the packet will be submitted to the Municipal Clerk’s
Office through the “PACE” system, with the public hearing date of
September 29, 2015.

= The Municipal Attorney will ensure the Conditional Use Permit packet,
including the Staff Analysis, is provided to applicant’s counsel by noon
on Friday, August 14, 2015.

August 21, 2015: Applicant’s Brief will be filed with the Municipal Clerk’s Office
and served on counsel by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, August 21, 2015.

August 28, 2015: Any comments and considerations from the Municipal
Attorney on issues of fact or law will be filed with the Municipal Clerk’'s Office
and served on counsel by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, August 21, 2015.

September 4, 2015: Any Reply Brief by Applicant will be filed with the
Municipal Clerk’'s Office and served on counsel by 4:00 p.m. on Friday,
September 4, 2015.

September 18, 2015: Agenda preparation and publication by the Municipal
Clerk for the September 29, 2015 Assembly Meeting will include the
Conditional Use packet, including Staff Report, submitted by Planning Staff.
Applicant’s Brief(s) and any supplemental filing by the Municipal Attorney under
the schedule, including any additional public comment received by Planning
Staff, will be included under separately numbered Assembly Information
Memoranda (AIM) for ease of reference and tracking.

September 29, 2015: If any additional public comments have been submitted
to Planning Staff and not included for Agenda preparation on September 18,
2015, Planning Staff shall serve the applicant with copies by e-mail, and
provide 15 copies at the Assembly Meeting, to the Municipal Clerk by 5:00 p.m.
This matter will be heard at approximately 7:00 p.m. following the Assembly’s
evening break.

e For written public testimony on this item submitted through the Municipal Clerk’s
process outside the conditional use permit notices under AMC 21.15.005, the following
process will be managed by the Municipal Clerk:

@)

Written public testimony will be accepted by the Municipal Clerk at 632 W 6t
Avenue, Suite 250, Anchorage, AK 99501, or via e-mail at wwmas@muni.org .

Written testimony received by the Municipal Clerk prior to 12:00 noon on
September 25, 2015 will be made available to the Applicant’s legal counsel and
the Municipal Attorney by the Municipal Clerk no later than 5:00 p.m. on
September 25, 2015.



85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
g9
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

AIM 103(A)-2015
Page 3 of 3

o The Municipal Clerk will make all written public testimony received prior to 12:00
noon on September 25, 2015, available to Assembly Members as an item on
the Addendum to the Agenda for the September 29, 2015 Assembly Meeting.

o Wiritten public testimony received after 12:00 noon, September 25, 2015 and
before 4:00 p.m. on September 29, 2015, will be produced to the parties and to
the Assembly Members, at 5:00 p.m. at the Assembly Meeting on September
29, 2015.

o Assembly Members are instructed to forward any written communication sent to
individual emails or received by an Assembly Member through an email other
than wwmas@muni.org, to the Municipal Clerk for inclusion and distribution with
the other public comment received by the Municipal Clerk outside the
conditional use permit notices under AMC 21.15.005, as stated above.

e The parties, through counsel, have agreed to the following presentation times:
o Oral presentations: 20 minutes for each party with the option to reserve a
portion of allotted time for rebuttal. Oral presentation may be made by counsel
and/or other designated representative, within the 20 minutes for each party.

= Assembly Member questions will follow each presentation.

= The time taken for Assembly Member questions does not count as part
of the 20-minute allotment for each party.

= |f a party reserves a portion of the allotted 20 minutes for rebuttal, the
party may choose to exercise the rebuttal time following public
testimony.
e Public Testimony: AMC 21.15.005 provides for due process notice and an opportunity
to be heard on this matter. Testimony from the public will be heard on this matter
following Assembly Member questions on the parties’ main presentations.

o In-person testimony is limited to 3 minutes per individual, and 5 minutes for a
community council.

Prepared by: Julia Tucker, Assembly Counsel
Respectfully submitted,

Amy Demboski
Assembly Member, District 2 (Eagle River / Chugiak / JBER)



-—
- O OWOoONOOOOTA WN -

WWWWNNNDNNNNNNN- A aaaaaan
WN L O0O0OONOOODUORARWN_LPOOONOOOODNAWN-=

Submitted by: Chair of the Assembly at the
Request of the Mayor
Prepared by: Community Development
Department
s i R Reviewed by: Department of Law
CLERK’'S OFFICE )
=LERIS QFFICE For reading: May 12, 2015

APPROVED

Vem . 526-5 _________ ANCHORAGE, ALASKA

AO NO. 2015-57

AN ORDINANCE OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY AMENDING
ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE (OLD CODE) SECTION 21.50.500, SITE
PLAN REVIEW STANDARDS—RESTAURANT OR EATING PLACE
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE USE, TO CHANGE THE TIMING OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE SITE PLAN REVIEW OF RESTAURANT OR EATING PLACE
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE USES, AND WAIVING PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION REVIEW.

WHEREAS, AO 2007-121(S-1) amended code to allow restaurants seeking
a license to serve beer and wine to go through an administrative land use approval
process rather than a conditional use process; and

WHEREAS, the code amendment required the Assembly to approve the
license request before the land use review could be completed; and

WHEREAS, the Assembly relies on the land use review, along with other
departments’ reviews, to make a determination on whether or not to protest a
liquor license request; and

WHEREAS, this ordinance amends the process to require the
administrative land use review to occur before the Assembly lifts a liquor license
protest, similar to the conditional use process for other types of liquor licenses;
now, therefore

THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY ORDAINS:

Section 1. Anchorage Municipal Code (Old Code) section 21.50.500 is hereby
amended to read as follows:

21.50.500 Site plan review standards—Restaurant or eating place
alcoholic beverage license use.

A. Administrative site plan review.

1. Restaurant or eating place alcoholic beverage license use
standards. A restaurant or eating place licensed by the State
Alcoholic Beverages Control Board to sell beer and wine for
consumption only on the licensed premises is exempt from
the conditional use requirements of 21.50.160 and may be
reviewed under this section, provided the principal and



—
QOWOONOOOOORAWN-

ABRARADAMNWDWOLOWWWWWWWNDNDNDNDNDNNDNNN-_A2 A A A
WN 200N WN_LAPOOONOODAPRLAWON_2APOOCOONOOOORNAWN =

AO re site plan review for restaurant/eating place license Page 2 of 3

accessory uses are permitted non-residential uses. The
standards in 21.50.020 shall apply. [REQUIREMENTS
IMPOSED BY THE ASSEMBLY WHEN ACTING ON THE
BEER AND WINE LICENSE SHALL APPLY.] Administrative
review under this section shall occur before [IS AVAILABLE
ONLY AFTER] assembly approval of the restaurant or eating
place license for beer and wine.

Application. The applicant shall submit a site plan for approval
by the director of planning or the director's designee. The site
plan shall demonstrate that the standards in 21.50.020 are
met [AND REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE ASSEMBLY
WHEN ACTING ON THE BEER AND WINE LICENSE ARE
SATISFIED].

Procedure for approval. The director or designee shall take
action on the site plan within 45 days of the site plan
application submission date[, PROVIDED THAT NO
APPROVAL SHALL BE ISSUED UNDER THIS SECTION
UNTIL AFTER THE ASSEMBLY HAS APPROVED THE
RESTAURANT OR EATING PLACE LICENSE FOR BEER
OR WINE]. Within ten days of receipt of the application and at
least 30 days before taking action under this section, the
director or designee shall publish notice of the application in a
newspaper of general circulation in the municipality and invite
public comment. The notice shall state the names of the
applicants and the legal description of the land subject to the
application. Such notice, including a map of the vicinity, shall
be provided to any officially recognized community council
whose boundary encompasses the petition site and to owners
of property within 500 feet of the proposed site.

Appeals. A decision of the director of community planning and
development or the director's designee under this section is
final unless appealed within 15 days to the assembly. An
appeal may be filed by the applicant or by a petition of at least
one-third of the owners of the privately owned land (excluding
rights-of-way) within 500 feet of the outer boundary of the
petition site. An appeal shall be considered a conditional use
application for a use involving the sale of alcoholic beverages,
and shall be processed in accordance with section 21.50.160.
[IF AN APPEAL IS FILED TIMELY, THE ASSEMBLY SHALL
HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING, IN ACCORDANCE WITH




—_—
QOWONOOTRAWN -

NN MNMNMNNMNMNNN A A A A
NOOPRAWN-_2O0COO~NOOODODAOWON -~

AOQ re site plan review for restaurant/eating place license Page 3 of 3

SECTION 21.15.005, AT ITS NEXT AVAILABLE MEETING
AND APPLY THE STANDARDS OF THIS SECTION. AN
APPEAL FROM A DECISION OF THE ASSEMBLY MAY BE
BROUGHT IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 21.30.010.B.]

(AO No. 2007-121(S-1), § 15, 10-23-07)
Section 2. Notwithstanding the requirements of Anchorage Municipal Code (Old
Code) section 21.10.015A.3., this ordinance and the amendments herein shall not

require review by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Section 3. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage
and approval by the Assembly.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this 0?67‘71 day of

’71’1@(04/ , 2015.
DM i

Chair of the Assembly

ATTEST:




MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE
Summary of Economic Effects -- General Government

AO Number:  2015-57 Title: AN ORDINANCE OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDING ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE (OLD CODE)
SECTION 21.50.500, SITE PLAN REVIEW
STANDARDS—RESTAURANT OR EATING PLACE ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGE LICENSE USE, TO CHANGE THE TIMING OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE SITE PLAN REVIEW OF RESTAURANT OR
EATING PLACE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE USES, AND
WAIVING PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REVIEW.,

Sponsor: Mayor

Preparing Agency:  Community Development Department
Others Impacted:

CHANGES IN EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES: (In Thousands of Dollars)

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

Operating Expenditures
1000 Personal Services
2000 Non-Labor
3900 Contributions
4000 Debt Service

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS: $ - $ = $ = $ = $

Add: 6000 Charges from Others
Less: 7000 Charges to Others

FUNCTION COST: $ 4 $ 5 $ = $ = $

REVENUES:

CAPITAL:

POSITIONS: FT/PT and Temp

PUBLIC SECTOR ECONOMIC EFFECTS:

Approval of this ordinance should have no significant impact on the public sector.

PRIVATE SECTOR ECONOMIC EFFECTS:

Approval of this ordinance should have no significant impacts on the private sector.

Prepared by: Erika McConnell Telephone: 343-7917




0 Jo Uk W N

MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE

ASSEMBLY MEMORANDUM

No. AM 308-2015
Meeting Date: May 12, 2015

From: MAYOR

Subject: AN ORDINANCE OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL
ASSEMBLY AMENDING ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE (OLD
CODE) SECTION 21.50.500, SITE PLAN REVIEW
STANDARDS—RESTAURANT OR EATING PLACE ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGE LICENSE USE, TO CHANGE THE TIMING OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE SITE PLAN REVIEW OF RESTAURANT OR
EATING PLACE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE USES, AND
WAIVING PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REVIEW.

In 2007 through AO 2007-121(S-1), the Assembly amended Anchorage
Municipal Code (Old Code) section 21.50.500 to make the land use review of
liquor license applications for restaurant/eating places serving beer and wine only
into an administrative review and approval process. The result was that
applicants for a restaurant/eating place liquor license did not have to go before
the Assembly for a conditional use, but rather would go through an administrative
review with a decision being made by the Director of Community Development.
This was a positive change, as “the land use related to offering beer and wine for
consumption at a restaurant or other eating place has not been controversial on
a policy level.” (AM 664-2007)

However, the ordinance also changed the timing of the land use review. Prior to
this ordinance, new liquor license applications would be protested by the
Assembly, pending the land use review (conditional use) and resolution of any
other issues raised by other municipal departments (e.g., Building Safety, Fire,
Finance, DHHS, etc.) Once the land use review was approved and any other
department’s issues resolved, the protest would be administratively lifted by the
Municipal Clerk and the ABC Board would issue the liquor license.

AO 2007-121(S-1) prohibits the administrative land use review for
restaurant/eating place licenses until AFTER the Assembly has “approved” the
license, meaning after any protest is lifted. Thus, the land use review would not
take place until after the ABC Board has issued the liquor license to the
restaurant/eating place. The result of this is that the Municipality would not see
any land use issues related to the establishment until the opportunity to protest
the license has passed. Once the license has been issued by the state, it is much
more difficult for the Municipality to address any land use issues that arise from
the land use review.

This ordinance brings the timing of administrative land use reviews of liquor
license applications for restaurant/eating places serving beer and wine only back



0 JO0 U1 WN R

NNNNNMNNMNNNMNNRRERRRRRPR R
LU AWNROWOTIOU® WN RO W

w N
o L

AM re: amending “old” Title 21 relating to beer/wine land use review

to before the Assembly protest is lifted, to be consistent with conditional uses for
liquor licenses, and to allow any land use issues to be raised and resolved before
the Assembly indicates to the ABC Board that they have no objection to the
issuance of the liquor license.

Additionally, this ordinance clarifies the appeal process for administrative site
plan reviews for restaurant/eating places serving beer and wine only. If the
decision of the Director of Community Development on the administrative land
use review is appealed to the Assembly, then the appeal is treated like a
conditional use application for a use involving the sale of alcoholic beverages,
and comes to the Assembly just like a land use review for a restaurant with a full
bar, a package store, or any other type of liquor license that requires a
conditional use.

In order to quickly fix this problem in the “old” Title 21 for the remaining seven
months that the “old” code will be in effect, this ordinance proposes to omit
review by the Planning and Zoning Commission. The timing change of AO 2007-
121(S-1) was not brought into the “new” Title 21, so this change is not needed in
the “new” code.

THE ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL.

Prepared by: Erika McConnell, Current Planning
Section Supervisor

Approved by: Jerry T. Weaver, Jr., Director
Community Development Department

Concur: - Dennis A. Wheeler, Municipal Attorney

Concur: George J. Vakalis, Municipal Manager

Respectfully submitted: Daniel A. Sullivan, Mayor



From: Honest. Miranda L.

To: Oates, Sarah D (CED)

Subject: AK Alchemist LL#5367

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:42:51 PM
Hi Sarah,

AK Alchemist went before the Assembly on April 28, 2015. It was decided to continue the protest.
As of June 3, 2015 the Planning Department denied the request for an Administrative Site Plan
Review.

As of today, June 17, 2015, the Fire Department has protested and Building Safety has not been
received.

Regards,
Mandy Honest
Business License Official

Municipal Clerk's Office
632 W. 6th Avenue, Suite 250
Anchorage, AK 99501

Phone: (907) 343-4316
MuniFax: (907) 249-7614

Email: HonestML @muni.org
WWW.muni.org


mailto:HonestML@ci.anchorage.ak.us
mailto:sarah.oates@alaska.gov
file:////c/HeinzJL@muni.org
file:////c/www.muni.org

cipality of Anchorage

1

PO, Box 196650 ¢ Anchorage. Alaska 90819-6650 » Telephouc: (907) 343-4316 o Fax: (907) 2497533 htp://wwwauni.org/asscembly/Heense

Office of the Municipal Clerk
Licensing

May 5, 2015

Ms. Sarah Oates

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
2400 Viking Drive

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses
Dear Ms. Oates:

The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on April 28, 2015 decided
to continue the protest of the New Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License for AK
Alchemist, LLC dba AK Alchemist LL #5367 to provide for the Anchorage Assembly, as
the local governing body, to complete its responsibilities under state statute and
regulations. The resolution is enclosed.

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically removed or
amended. If you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please
call me.

Cordially, Concur,

Amanda K. Moser
Business License Official Deputy Municipal Clerk

Enclosure

Page |1



R QT G P R G QR R G §
OCONODARWN_OO ONOADROWN -

Submitted by: ASSEMBLY MEMBER FLYNN
ASSEMBLY CHAIR TRAINI
ASSEMBLY MEMBER HONEMAN

Prepared by: MUNICIPAL CLERK’S OFFICE

Reviewed by: Assembly Counsel

For reading: April 28, 2015

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA
AR NO. 2015-156

A RESOLUTION OF THE ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY SUPPLEMENTING
AR NO. 2015-59, STATING THE ASSEMBLY’S PROTEST REGARDING A NEW
RESTAURANT/EATING PLACE LIQUOR LICENSE #5367 AND RESTAURANT
DESIGNATION PERMIT FOR AK ALCHEMIST, LLC dba AK ALCHEMIST, LOCATED
AT 103 E. 4™ AVENUE, ANCHORAGE, ALASKA AND FURTHER PROVIDING FOR
THE ANCHORAGE ASSEMBLY, AS THE LOCAL GOVERNING BODY, TO
COMPLETE ITS RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER STATE STATUTE AND
REGULATIONS .

WHEREAS, AR No. 2015-59, as attached, was passed and approved by the
Anchorage Municipal Assembly on March 3, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Resolution is to supplement AR No. 2015-59 for
reasons stated herein; and

WHEREAS, Anchorage Municipal Code 21.50.500A.1 mistakenly references
Anchorage Assembly approval of a beer and wine license for a restaurant or eating
place; and

WHEREAS, the Anchorage Assembly does not have the authority to approve a
restaurant or eating place liquor license, because that authority is held exclusively with
the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board; and

WHEREAS, the intent of Anchorage Municipal Code 21.50.500A.1 is not
ascertainable without correction by the Anchorage Assembly; and

WHEREAS, the structure in question would be classified under title 21 as a
conex unit; and

WHEREAS, the applicant business holds a Mobile Food Vendor Permit from the
Municipal Department of Health and Human Services; and

WHEREAS, the Anchorage Assembly seeks guidance and review of this
application and Anchorage Municipal Code 21.50.500A.1 by the Public Safety
Committee prior to further Assembly action; and

WHEREAS, continued notice of protest by the Assembly is in order to allow the
Anchorage Assembly, as the local governing body, to complete its responsibilities under



—
QOWOoONOOGODWN -

NNNNAAEA A A A A A
WN 2000 ~NOOADWN =

ADRNDMNDRMDAMRARAMDANWWWWWWWWWWNNNNDDNDND
~NOORARWN_2OOONDDARWN OO0 NOG O A

AR 2015-156
Page 2 of 3

state statute and regulations, including without limitation review of this application under
3AAC 304.145; and to allow the applicant the opportunity to attend the Public Safety
Committee meeting of the Anchorage Assembly and upon 21-day notice, as required by
Anchorage Municipal Code 2.30.120, the opportunity to attend and be heard at public
hearing on the exercise or waiver of this protest, after the Public Safety Committee has
presented its recommendations;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Anchorage Assembly:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

This Assembly Resolution supplements AR No. 2015-59 which was
passed and approved by the Anchorage Assembly on March 3,
2015.

The Anchorage Assembly hereby continues its PROTEST for
issuance of Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5367 and
Restaurant Designation Permit to allow the Anchorage Assembly,
as the local governing body, to complete its responsibilities under
state statute and regulations, including without limitation review of
this application under 3AAC 304.145.

The Anchorage Assembly refers AR No. 2015-59 and this
supplement to the Public Safety Committee for a full review and
recommendations.

Review by the Public Safety Committee shall include
recommendation and guidance to the Anchorage Assembly on:

e The anomaly in Anchorage Municipal Code 21.50.500A.1
referencing approval of a beer and wine license by the
Anchorage Assembly.

e Whether the Anchorage Assembly should allow alcohol-related
land use for on-premises consumption of beer and wine for
mobile food vendors.

e Whether the Assembly should allow alcohol-related land use for
on-premises consumption of beer and wine in a conex unit.

The recommendations from the Public Safety Committee shall be
provided to the Anchorage Assembly at its May 26, 2015 meeting.

A copy of this Assembly Resolution may be presented to the
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board as proof that the Anchorage
Assembly, as the local governing body, has stated and
supplemented its protest in order to allow the Director of the
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to hold processing of



O©QO~NOOOThAWN-=-

AR 2015-156
Page 3 of 3

Section 7.

Restaurant/Eating Place Liquor License #5367 and Restaurant
Designation Permit under local protest, until receipt by the Director
of confirmation from the Municipal Clerk that additional Assembly
action has been taken on the exercise or waiver of this protest,
after due process.

This matter shall be scheduled to come before the Public Safety
Committee at its regular meeting in May, 2015. The Municipal
Clerk shall provide the licensee notice of the date, time and place of
the meeting before the Public Safety Committee. Additionally, upon
receiving the recommendations from the Public Safety Committee,
the Anchorage Assembly may schedule a public hearing on the
Anchorage Assembly’s exercise or waiver of continued protest. In
the event the Anchorage Assembly schedules a public hearing, the
Municipal Clerk shall provide the licensee and the community
council 21-day advance notice of the date, time and place of the
public hearing before the Assembly.

: PA?SED AND APPROVED by the Anchorage Assembly this Q—)ffh day of

U

ATTEST:

, 2015.

CHair of the Assembly

Gk} s

Municipal Clerk



Municipality of Anchorage

0. Box 196650 ¢ Anchorage. Alaska 99519-6650 * Telephone: (907) 343-4316 © Fax: (907) 249-7533 hitp://www.muni.org/asscmbly/licensc

Office of the Municipal Clerk
Licensing

March 5, 2015

Ms. Sarah Oates

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
2400 Viking Drive

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses - CORRECTED

Dear Ms. Oates:

The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on March 3, 2015 took
the following final action:

APPROVAL/NON -OBJECTION
Renewal

o Restaurant/Eating Place
-Eagle River (E.R.) Alehouse LL#4717

« Beverage Dispensary
-O’Brady’s Burgers & Brew LL#4614

New

e Restaurant/Eating Place
-Jimmy Sushi LL#5370

PROTEST
Renewal
o Restaurant/Eating Place
-Kansha Restaurant LL#4688
-Pending payment of unpaid taxes.
-Ling & Louie’s Asian Bar & Grill LL#5038
-Pending payment of unpaid taxes.

e Package Store
-Spirits of Alaska #1 LL#3556
-Conditional protest to allow for notice and opportunity for the licensee to be
heard before the Assembly at a public hearing, prior to the exercise of
additional protest or non-objection.



Transfer of Ownership
e Restaurant/Eating Place
-Jimmy Sushi LL#5033
-Pending receipt of fire department approval.

e Beverage Dispensary
-South Restaurant + Coffee House LL# 4923

-Pending receipt of Administrative Site Plan Review approval.

New

o Restaurant/Eating Place
-AK Alchemist LL#5367

-Pending receipt of fire department, building safety, and Administrative
Site Plan Review approval.

Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specificaily
removed or amended. If you require additional information or if | can be of any

assistance please call me.
Cordially, . Concur,

Jamie Heinz Amanda K. Moser
Business License Official Deputy Municipal Clerk

-~

CC: Eagle River (E.R.) Alehouse
O’Brady’s Burgers & Brew
Jimmy Sushi
Kansha Restaurant
Ling & Louie'’s
Spirits of Alaska
South Restaurant + Coffee House
AK Alchemist

G:\Clerk\Clerks\Licenses\Liquor\AMs.ACTIONS\ABCActionLtrs\201 S\ABCAction Ltr 03.03.15.docx


sdoates
Highlight


e
MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE

Community Development Departfnent ‘ » Phone: 907-343-8301
Planning Division = Fax: 907-343-8200
Mayor Dan Sullivan

March 16, 2015

Adam Blomfield
103 East 4® Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501

Subject: Administrative Site Plan Review, Case #2015-0009
Dear Applicant:

The Community Development Department has reviewed the application for an administrative
site plan review for a restaurant eating place serving beer and wine for the property located at
103 East 4™ Avenue. The property is zoned B-2B (central business district, intermediate). The
application was reviewed in accordance with Anchorage Municipal Code (AMC) 21.50.500.
The Department finds that the existing structure is permitted as a coffee cart and not as a
restaurant.

The Community Development Department DENIES the request subject. A building permit is
required for the establishment to be permitted as a restaurant and eligible for an administrative
site plan review for a restaurant serving beer and wine.

This decision is final upon the date of this letter, unless appealed within 15 days to the
Assembly. An appeal may be filed by the applicant or by a petition of at least one-third of the
owners (excluding rights-of-way) of the privately owned land within 500 feet of the petition site.
If the appeal is filed timely, the Assembly shall hold a public hearing at the next available
meeting.

Sincerely,

J%T@\Kgﬁr, Jr.

Director, Community Development Department

cc: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
2400 Viking Drive
Anchorage, AK 99501

Barbara Jones, Municipal Clerk

Mailing Address: P.0.Box 196650 » Anchorage, Alaska 99519-6550  http://www.muni.org




THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
of A L A SKA and Economic Development

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
550 W. 7! Avenue, Ste 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER oy 529 0350
TDD: 907.465.5437

Fax: 907.334.2285

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert Klein, Chair and DATE: November 10, 2015
Members of the Board
FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: Ninilchik Trading License #493

Director, ABC Board

This is a protest to an application for a transfer of location, ownership and a DBA change. The
Kenai Peninsula Borough (KPB) protested the transfer because the new location violation a city
ordinance which imposes a stricter “buffer zone” than state statute. However, an introduction
of an amendment to the ordinance could change the result for the applicant.

Date of application: August 6, 2015.

Date of Protest: September 16, 2015.

Basis of Protest: Violation of KPB Code of Ordinances 7.10.020(A)(2)(c).
Requirements Met: Unclear from KPB’s protest documentation whether applicant

was afforded the reasonable opportunity to defend its
application before a meeting of the local governing body per
3 AAC 304.145(d)

Amendment to Ordinance: Introduced at KPB meeting November 10, 2015. Scheduled
for public comment and action by the Assembly

Effect of Change: If amendment passes, the new location for the license would
fall outside of the buffer zone and would no longer violate
the city ordinance.

Recommendation: Table decision to uphold protest until Assembly amends
ordinance or rejects amendment of ordinance.



{

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

144 North Binkley Street e Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520
PHONE: (907) 714-2160 e FAX: (907) 714-2388
Toll-free within the Borough: 1-800-478-4441 Ext. 2160

RS f\ Email. assemblyclerk@borough kenai.ak.us
\W\J JOHNI BLANKENSHIP, MMC

BOROUGH CLERK

g

S &
4

Ny
£
i

I%['i
Ay

September 16, 2015

Sarah Oates

Records & Licensing Supervisor
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
2400 Viking Drive

Anchorage, AK 99501-1768

RE: Protest of Transfer of Location

New Licensee/Applicant : Echo Lake Superior Meat & Processing LLC
New Business Name : Ninilchik Trading

License Type : Package Store

License Location § 15945 Sterling Hwy, Ninilchik

License No. : 493

Previous Licensee/Applicant : Grizzly Ridge LLC

Dear Ms. Oates,

At its regularly scheduled meeting of September 15, 2015, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
objected to the transfer of location for the above referenced license based on the following findings:

® The licensed premises is within 500" of Calvary Baptist Church. (This violates KPB 7.10.020
A.2.c., a copy of which is attached.)

e Calvary Baptist Church has issued a letter of objection. (Based on this, the assembly did not
determine that the supervisory authority for the church consents to the licensed location
being closer than 500" per KPB 7.10.020 D. Attached is a copy of the letter.)

e Calvary Baptist Church has children attending services

¢ Calvary Baptist Church has a Youth Program

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to let us know.

Sincerely,

/t_. P [ J:f_4-.. e TR KL"
Johni Blankenship, MMC
Borough Clerk

JB/kIr

o Applicant
KPB Finance Department
o



CALVARY BAPTIST CHURCH
P.0. Box 39565 * Ninilchik, AK 99639

Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

144 North Binkley

Soldotna, Alaska 99669

September 6, 2015

Dear President and Assembly Members,

RE: Ninilchik Trading Company Liquor License

The Calvary Baptist Church leadership and membership have unanimously voted not to
consent to the above mentioned licensed location to sell liquor closer than allowed by the

Kenai Peninsula Borough Code 7.10.020(A)(2)(c).

We ask the Kenai Peninsula Borough to enforce the above referenced code. Thank you for
your consideration.

Sincerely,
Al oz

oo T L
Rev. Kit W. Pherson Willie Morris Shaun Crabb
KWP: dh Church Deacon Church Deacon

Kit W. Pherson, Pastor
Land line phone: 907-567-3200 * Mobile phone; 907-394-3054 * E-mail: kwpherson@gmail.com



Kenai Peninsula Borough, AK Code of Ordinances Page 1 of 2

7.10.020. - Assembly protest.

A

B.

The assembly shall cause a protest to be filed with the State Alcohol Beverage Control Board on
any application submitted for a new license for the sale of alcoholic beverages, or any application
requesting approval of a relocation of the licensed premises, or any application requesting
approval of a transfer of a license to another person, or the continued operation of a license for
the second year of the biennial license period, within the borough, in the following situations:

1. Where borough records indicate that the applicant and/or transferor is in violation of the
borough sales, and/or personal and real property tax ordinances and regulations, has failed
to comply with any of the filing, reporting or payment provisions of the borough ordinances or
regulations, or has any unpaid balance due on tax accounts for which the applicant and/or
transferor is liable. A protest shall not be filed for balances due secured by a payment
agreement authorized by borough ordinances, as long as:

a. the applicant or transferor is in compliance with the payment agreement; and

b. the payment agreement requires payment in full by the end of the next license year; and

c. the applicant or transferor is involved in no more than two payment agreements within
the prior five (5) years.

2.  Where applications for a new license or request for approval of a relocation of the licensed
premises in the following circumstances includes one of the following circumstances in areas
of the borough outside cities:

a. There s insufficient ingress and egress for traffic to the premises; or
b. The location of the premises would unduly interfere with the flow of traffic; or

¢. The public entrance of the licensed premises would be within 500 feet by straight line
measurement from the property line of an established school or church or the outer
boundaries of a playground; or
d. The existence or location of the premises would unduly interfere with or impact school
operations; or
e. The existence or location of the premises is inconsistent with surrounding property uses;
or
f.  Any other facts are presented that render the particular application objectionable to the
assembly.
The assembly shall not cause a protest to be filed with the State Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
for the continued operation of a license for the second year of the biennial license period, or on
the application submitted for a renewal by the same licensee of the license for the sale of alcoholic
beverages within the borough where the location of the licenses premises remains the same,
unless the applicant falls under Sections 7.10.020(A)(1) or 7.10.020(A)(2)(f).

Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, the borough is not required to file a protest if the
transferor and/or applicant have made satisfactory arrangements with the borough for the
discharge of a tax obligation from the proceeds of the transfer or by payment from the person to
whom the license is to be transferred. Further, if the proposed transferee holds a security interest
in the license or licensed premises and seeks the transfer as part of an action foreclosing or
protecting that security interest the borough will not protest a transfer to the holder of the security

about:blank 9/18/2015



Kenai Peninsula Borough, AK Code of Ordinances Page 2 of 2

interest so long as satisfactory arrangements have been made by the transferee to pay the
delinquent taxes in accordance with this chapter and other provisions of the borough code and no
other provisions of this chapter would cause or allow a protest to be made.

D. Notwithstanding the provisions of KPB_7.10.020(A)(2)(c), the assembly will not file a protest based
on distance between property lines of less than 500 feet, if after request by the applicant and after
a hearing it determines (1) that the governing or supervisory authority for the church, school or
playground consents to the licensed location being closer than allowed by KPB 7.10.020(A)(2)(¢);
and (2) that locating the premises within that distance would not unduly impact or interfere with
access, the flow of traffic, or the operations of the school, church, or playground. In the absence of
such determination or consent, the protest shall be filled as required by this section.

(Ord. No. 95-36, § 2, 1995; Ord. No. 92-20, § 1, 1992; Ord. No. 91-17,8 1, 1991; Ord. No. 90-52, § 1, 1990;
Ord. No. 90-6, 8 1, 1990; Ord. No. 90-3, § 1(part), 1990; Ord. No. 87-58, § 1, 1987; Ord. No. 86-49, 88 1, 2,
1986; Ord. No. 85-75, § 1(part), 1985)

about:blank 9/18/2015



THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
of A L A SKA and Economic Development

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
550 W. 7! Avenue, Ste 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER oy 529 0350
TDD: 907.465.5437

Fax: 907.334.2285

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert Klein, Chair and DATE: November 10, 2015
Members of the Board
FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: Tapas License #4170

Director, ABC Board

This is an application for a transfer of location, ownership and a DBA change. The City of
Fairbanks protested the transfer pending the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy and DEC
objects pending submittal of an application for plan review.

Although this is a matter for delegation, the work required to move the transfer application
forward is squarely on the shoulders of the applicant. Historically, delegation at this point in the
licensing process can lead to months and sometimes years of waiting on applicants to complete
the work required to bring the transfer forward.

Beginning with this matter, the Director is seeking guidance from the board as to a reasonable
time frame for future delegations requiring action from applicants to get protests and
objections lifted.

Recommendation: Delegate approval to Director to transfer license upon
completion of necessary work by applicant. Set deadline for
applicant to complete work or show substantial progress
toward completion before next board meeting. Authorize
director to return to board at February meeting for recension
of delegation if applicant does not diligently complete steps
needed to get protest and objection to transfer lifted.



City Of F all‘b ankS Office of the City Clerk

800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 (907)459-6702
Fax (907)459-6710

October 20, 2015

Jane Sawyer, Business Registration Examiner
Alcohol Beverage Control Board

550 W, 7th Avenue, Ste. 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3567

Ms. Sawyer,

At the regularly-scheduled meeting of October 19, 2015, the Fairbanks City Council voted to
PROTEST the application for transfer of ownership, location and name change for the below
Beverage Dispensary License until a Certificate of Occupancy is issued by the City of Fairbanks.
The Council also placed a condition on the license that food must be served at the location.

License Type: Beverage Dispensary, License #4170

DBA: Tapas
Licensee/Applicant: Tapas, Inc.
Physical Location: 603 Lacey Street, Fairbanks, Alaska

Date/State of Ltd Good

Corp/LLC Agent: Address Phone Partaer/Corp standing?

575 First Avenue

Fairbanks, AK 99701 907-456-1669 12/29/1999 Yes

Franklin Eagle

Please note: the Members/Officers/Directors/Shareholders (principals) listed below are the principal members. There may be additional members
that we are not aware of because they are not primary members. We have listed all principal members and those who hold at least 10% shares.

Member/Officer/Director: DOB Address Phone Title/Shares (%)
Kathleen Lavelle 912 Kellum Street
President 03/07/1955 | poirbanks. AK 99701 907-456-1669 o

Franklin Eagle 02/11/1954 912 Kellum Street

Secretary/Treasurer Fairbanks, AK 99701 207-456-1660° |30

I will notify the ABC Board when a Certificate of Occupancy is issued for the premises. Should
you need further information do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

D gl S

D. Danyielle Snider, CMC
Fairbanks City Clerk

&c: File(s)
Tapas, Inc.
Fire Department
Building Department

M, e



Saﬂer, Jane Preston (CED) e -

From: Davison, Jessica D (DEC)

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:48 PM
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)

Subject: RE: #4170 Tapas DEC notification

We have not received an application/plan review for this new facility yet. | contacted the owner and he is aware of the
requirements for obtaining a food establishment permit.

Have a great day,
lessica

From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:49 PM

To: Davison, Jessica D (DEC) <jessica.davison@alaska.gov>
Subject: #4170 Tapas DEC notification

Hi Jessica,

Here is another notification of a liquor license transfer. This one is going into an existing building, but | do not believe
there has ever been a liquor license there.

Thank you

Siano Dlusyor

Business Registration Examiner | State of Alaska, DCCED
Alcoholic Beverage and Marijuana Control Boards

550 W 7" Ave. Ste. 1600 | Anchorage, AK 99501

Direct: 907-269-0359 | Main: 907-269-0350 | Fax: 907-334-2285



MEMORANDUM

TO: DEC - Juneau Office jason.wiard@alaska.gov

DPS - State Fire Marshal's Office iessica.faulkner@alaska.gov
diana.parks@alaska.gov

FROM: Jane Sawyer DATE: 10/16/15
ABC Board
550 W 7" Ave., Ste. 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501 RECEIVED

907-269-0359 — Phone J
007-334-2285 — Fax uneau Ofﬁce

i

SUBJECT: New Distillery License Div. of Frre 8 L' qafey
WITHIN 30 DAYS please notify our office if there E;fea §§Leé6mt&%j%&8&m

request.

License # 5426

Owner Skagway Spirits, LLC

DBA Skagway Spirits, LLC

TYPE OF LICENSE Distillery

FOOD SERVICE YESO NOO UNKNOWN x

PROVIDED

PREMISES LOCATION | 9" and Alaska Street, Skagway

MAILING ADDRESS PO Box 146, Skagway, AK 99840

PHONE 907-983-2040

PROPOSED BUILDING O EXISTING FACILTY x NEW BUILDING O

REVIEWED!APPROVED DEC 0O
/3 /015 HS —433]

DATE: Qa&ﬂaom«vci PHONE: 907 Ta32ut) Fire ¥
COMMENTS: _ L% b wie Jomt o gla vevew Sor AL,
‘gs\?caz\\\ﬁ L e vk LSSUNS ——
.v;-\J-xr\ O\g@f (';)]a\um Wae Leeo. l’uLw-‘f‘a./} \kQ'ﬁ/‘
\Q»Q\-&.«—CJ G awnlm d\ch\

\/Zr\\‘\/% Plo./
\Degputy, et Wiev A




THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,

of A L A SKA and Economic Development
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER Main: 907 269 0350
TDD: 907.465.5437

Fax: 907.334.2285

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Klein, Chair DATE: November 10, 2015
and Members of the ABC Board

FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: Finish Line Restaurant & Lounge #4778
ABC Director

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(G) requires 50 rental rooms if the population is greater than 50,000.
The Fairbanks North Star Borough has a certified gross population of 65,219.

The applicant offers 113 rooms and a full-service restaurant.

This license was first issued on June 20, 2008.



— -
Transfer Liquor License
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board q (907) ’269~03S(_1
550 West 7™ Ave. Suite 1600 Fax: (907) 334-2285
Anchorage, AK 99501 hitp//fcommerce alaska gov/dnn/abe/Home aspx
License 1s: 8 Full Year OR O Seasonal List Dates ot Operation:
FEES
SECTION A - LICENSE INFORMATION
12724
License Year e ¢ } .5 License Type Statute Reference

License # Ir—# 77 g

N Filing F
BEVERPA G I SPENSAILY - ToviZss1 — 00{) ihing Fee

$100 00

Rest Desig. Permiut

Local Goverming Body: (City, Borough or Unorgamzed)

FALREBANVICS Aol 7T~
STAR BRoReve M

Name of Applhicant (Corp/LLC/LP/LLP/Individual/Partnership)

Community Council Name(s) & Mailing Address: Fee: (550.00) $
AzZTY SF FAZIRBAVICS Fingerprint $ aso
500 QusiHmAN STREET (549.75 pr persom) < HAST
FATR@BANICS , AKX G970/ TOTAL

-

DAt E [loAp MHrTEL
oPé?ZATro—«J:&, e,

Doing Business As (Business Name): Business Telephone Number

FINZIS A LIWE Q07 22% ¢ 300
/2£$7AV’2M A‘ Fax Number:

LOUNGE S07 32% ©09/4

Mailing Address

(1Y E, DVNPIANA AVE,, STE200

City, State, Zip
SPONANE vAULE Y, WA G921 é

Street Address or Location of Premises Email Address:
4920 pAceE RoAD

MALBLOE S, Cov
FATIIBANKS, AK GF709

Is any shareholder related to the current owner? OYes f@No

If “yes” please state the relatonship

SECTION B - TRANSFER INFORMATION

W Regular Transfer

04.11.670 for purposes of applying AS 04 11.360(4)(b) in a later

interest documents

AS 04 11 670

O Transfer with secunty interest: Any instrument executed under AS A A 920 PALE ACAD | FATIT BMWICS

involuntary transfer, must be filed with this Application. Real or personal Fare farmT=Ss LIWE ( REGTNT “"“"’_)
property conveyed with this transfer must be deseribed  Provide security

O Involuntary Transfer Attach documents which evidence default under LOT | AP £ OF DALE ZNDUITRIRE AR

Name and Mailing Address of CURRENT Licensee
ALPINE LD GE ITEL OPTATIDNS , L C
LOT 7 AND 5 OF DALE DRUSTHIHC PAR I 4

Business Name (dba) BEFORE transfer

Street Address or Location BEFORE transfer

o1 44920 DALE 720AD | FATHBANICS,

SECTION C - PREMISES TO BE LICENSED

O Local ordinance No.

Distance to closest school grounds: Distance measured under: O Premises is GREATER than 50 miles from the boundanes of an
B AS0411410 OR incorporated city, borough, or umified mumecipality.
0‘ ZD MILES O Local ordinance No. O Premises is LESS than 50 miles from the boundaries of an incorporated city,
Dhstance to closest church: Distance measured under: borough, or unified municipality.
1100 pMLLES BLAS 04.11410 OR B Not applicable

Premises to be licensed 1s:
O Proposed building

B Existing facility

O New building

O Plans submitted to Fire Marshall (required for new & proposed buildings)
B Diagram of premises attached

Transfer Application Page 1 of 3 Rev O8/11/15




Alcoholic Beverage Control Board

550 West 7" Ave. Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501

Transfer Liquor License

(907) 269-0350
Fax: (907) 334-2285

http://commerce alaska gov/dnn/abe

SECTION D — LICENSEE INFORMATION

I Does any individual, corporate officer, director, lumited hability organization member, manager or partner named in this application have any direct
or indirect interest i any other alcoholic beverage business licensed in Alaska or any other state?

O Yes @ No If Yes, complete the following  Attach additional sheets 1f necessary,

Name Name of Business Type of License Business Street Address State

2. Has any individual, corporate officer, director, limited hability organization member, manager or partner named n this application been convicted
ol a felony, a violation of AS 04, or been convicted as a licensee or manager of licensed premises in another state of the liquor laws of that state”

O Yes B No

If Yes, attach written explanation.

SECTION E - OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION

Corporations, LLCs, LLPs and LPs must be registered with the Dept. of Community and Economic Development

Name of Entity (Corporation/LLC/LLP/LP) (or N/A if an Individual ownership)

DATLE RoA)D F0T7EL 0?&'?247_[?5\)5( Ve,

Telephone Number

509 990 4645

Fax Number

509 925 €153

Corporate Mailing Address City State: ZipC

(G119 €. TNDIANA AVE,, STE 200 | SPimE YALLEY oA $%2/c

Name, Mailing Address and Telephone Number of Registered Agent Pl =] Date of Incorporation OR State of Incorporation
%’maﬂféz_wfzgy G’?’E 2-.5’0?0 ® Certification with DCED; <) A
JUMEAY, ArC G5 50/ 767-1553 |[JoLY /¢, 2015 aene

Is the Entity in “Good Standing” with the Alaska Division of Corporations? MYes ONo

If no, attach written explanation. Your entity must be in compliance with Title 10 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor licensee

Entity Members (Must include President, Secretary, Treasurer, Vice-President, Manager and Shareholder/Member with at least 10%)

Name Title % Home Address & Telephone Number Work Telephone Date of Birth

Number

JAMCE S, Muctor |Prcsfraeks S0\ i13E, CANACTEZY L., CREPIRG, 4o 507 770 ¥eYS| 7-28- ¢4
/Moty L. muLeoy WP/ zee. | 5o 17310 E. AT &, fReIAVIB, 05 (K09 §90 14695| i2-31-CL
[ Hq' TS T 190 ey

Transfer Application Page 2 of 3 Rev 08/11/15



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 West 7" Ave. Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501

Transfer Liquor License

(907) 269-0350
Fax: (907) 334-2285
http://commerce alaska gov/dnn/abe/HHome aspx

[ NOTE: If you need additional space, please attach u separate sheet.

SECTION F -

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP (INDIVIDUAL OWNER & SPOUSE)

Individual Licensees/Affiliates (The ABC Board defines an “Affiliate” as the spouse or significant other of a licenseeFach Affiliate must be lhlcd )

Applicam O

Name:
Affiliate O

Address:

Applicant L0
Affiliate O

Name:
Address:

Date of Birth
Home Phone:

Date of Birth
Home Phone:

Work Phone: Work Phone:
Name: Applicant O Name: Applicant O
Address: Affihate [ Address: Affilate 0

Date of Birth
Home Phone:

Work Phone:

Date ol Birth
Home Phone

Work Phone:

Declaration

obligations.

or revocation of any license 1ssued.

e [ declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief 1t 1s true, correct and complete, and this application 1s not in violation of any security interest or other contracted

e | hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
The undersigned certifies on behall of the organized entity, it is understood that a misrepresentation of fact is cause for rejection of this application

e | further certify that I have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its regulations, and that in accordance with AS 04 11 450,
no person other than the licensee(s) has any direct or indirect financial interest in the licensed business
s |l agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this application

Signature of Current Licensee(s) 5

Signature
S -

Wﬁr‘?’aﬁ/@ ( ¥

Name & Il')/(i’lcas{/fnlj

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

.[5 day of g"’/’ 2(’[5

Subscribed and sworn to betore me this

22 day of OJM 20];

Notary l'uhlu. in and for the State of Alaska

B oans o

«#

Nol:lr},r Public 1n and for the)State of Adaska L,L)u_c:f‘-.l_rvgr

My commission ex f“f’k’ 2 0 I

iz LTWegr

Myu IMISsIon expires a.|| ZBI

STATE OF ALASKA
NOTARY PUBLIC (§ ?ég'l
D. Burkett
=~ Expires February 1,

Transfer Application Page 3 of 3

\

MARIE LYNN DUCKETT
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WABHINGTON
COMMISSION EXPIRES .
EPTEMBER 11 "h :

RS w e e e _

Rey 08/11/15




“Tourism Statement”

The Alpine Lodge, Conference Center and The Finish Line
Restaurant

4920 Dale Road, Fairbanks, AK 99709 (Lot 1 and 5 Dale Industrial Park)

The Alpine Lodge, Conference Center and The Finish Line Restaurant all operated
on the same site encourage tourism by providing the facilities that tourists need
to visit the Fairbanks, AK area. Moreover, the hotel and restaurant work together
to provide the services that tourists need to enjoy their stay with the restaurant,
lounge, meeting space and hotel rooms with the amenities that guests desire.

The Alpine Lodge has 113 rooms, including numerous suites of which twelve have
kitchens in the rooms for longer staying guests. All 113 rooms are available to the
traveling public. The Finish Line Restaurant offers food and beverage service to all
guests and locals.

The Alpine Lodge and The Finish Line Restaurant coordinate together to provide
tourists numerous amenities. The lodge coordinates both on site and with off site
vendors to provide access to guided tours with local providers. Moreover,
contacts and packages are available for other trips along with contacts for rental
equipment. Every effort is made to work with the individual traveler to large tour
providers to promote tourist activities that will bring tourists to the Fairbanks
area with the goal to have them stay at the Alpine Lodge and receive food and
beverage service at The Finish Line Restaurant and Lounge.

Both the lodge and the restaurant are only six years old so there has not been any
recent large capital improvements, but this Winter a remodel will be underway
with the Lodge entering into a franchise agreement with La Quinta Inns so the
hotel lobby and common areas along with all of the guest rooms will be
remodeled and updated before Spring 2016.

In summary, every element of the facility focuses on promoting tourism in order
to grow revenue and the business while serving the Fairbanks community.



STATE OF ALASKA
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
APPLICATION FOR RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERMIT
AS 04,16.049 & 3 AAC 304.715-T94

The granting of this permit allows access of persons under 21 years of age to designated licensed premises for purposes of dining, and
persons between the ages of 16 — 20 for employment. If for employment, please indicate in detall what the employment duties will be in
question #3.

License Number. ___ 4 [ 7% Type: BEVERAGE DISPISAL Y~ Tovddud

This application s for designation of premises where: (Please check the appropriate items below)

;i § Bona fide restaurant pursuant to 3 AAC 304.305 & 3 AAC 304.715-794.

2. Persons 16 - 20 years of age may dine unaccompanied.

3. _¥ Persons under 16 may dine accompamnied by a person 21 years of age or older.
4. XK Persons between 16 — 20 years of age may be employed. *(See note beiow)

Licensee's Name: DALE ToAD HCTel CPERATENG, ZINC

Neme of Business: 7HE LTNIBH oIreE [ RESTAVRANT )
LET I ArD L 5 DACE Awrec, o7

Business Address: 978 DALE ZeAp Cly: _Zdzrzomiids
1. Hours of operation 5:2p 7o _1/. e 74 Telephone Number: Fe73Z¥ L36(

2. Have police been called ta your premises for any reasor? [ 1Yes [ No
{If you answerad yes, please explain below).

F U5 TABLES, Es cons msmss -.saws' .cr&z:» Ha-s-n-:?5.

s = S ., W X'J-"’ Pl 2 79

4. Are video games avallable to the public on your premises? [ ] Yes [XNo

5. Do you provide live entestainment, such as live music, pool tables, karaocke, dancing, sporis or pin-bail?
[lYes }No

6. How is food served? (X Table Service [ ] Buffett Service [ ] Counter Service [ ] Other
7. s an owner, manager or supervisor 21 years of age or older always prasent during business hours? [{Yes [ JNo
*** A MENU AND DETAILED PREMISES DIAGRAM MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION ™

*Employees 16 and 17 years of age must have a valid work permit and a letter maintained in your files from = parent or
guardian authorizing employment at your establishment.

"*Please itional sheets of paper if more space is needed to describe food service, entertainment, ete.

Licensee Slgnm# V 205 Local Governing Body Approval
Subscribed and swom to before me this Z{n _ dayof (Kfonsa

Date

Director, ABC Board

Rev. 03172014



STATE OF ALASKA
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

Licensed Premises Dizgram

INSTRUCTIONS: Draw a detailed floor plan of your preseat or proposed licensed premises on the graph below;
ghow all entrances and exits, and all fixtures such as tables, booths, games, counters, bars, coolers, stages, etc.

DBA: FIIBH LIWNE RESTAVIIAST K LOwWNTEL

PREMISES LOCATION: HG20 PALE ReAD FAINBANKS, AIK FGTO%

Indicate scale by x after appropriate statemnent or show length and width of premises.
SCALE A: g 15Q.=4FT. SCALE B: 18Q.=1FT.

Length end width of premises in feet: |2 o FZET X 64 ===

Outline the area to be designated for sale, service, storage, and consumption of alcoholic beverages in red .
DO NOT USE BLUE INK OR IL ON THIS GRAM.

e e

o ad &

)
i e

e 3

ik

f_j‘“{é
cE

68

Revised 6/16/06

o e



[<esteurant and ounge
o

Appetizers

Mozzarella Sticks & Marinara |5 Hand Breaded | Hand Cut Mozzarella | Marinara 9

Shrimp Scampi | 5 Hardy Sized Shrimp | Garlic Butter White Wine Sauce |Lemon Wedge | 16
Classic Chicken Wings| Your choice of sauce | Chris's Special Sauce | or Chipotle Honey 11
Chili Fries | Golden Fries | Houemade Red Chili | Onions | Shredded Cheddar Cheese 10

Chili Fritos | Frito Chips | Housemade Red Chili| Onions| Shredded Cheddar Cheese 10

Soup & Salads
All Soup & Salads Come with Hot Fresh Rolls and Butter

House Salad [Romaine Lettuce |Tomato| Mozzarella | Tomatoes | Cucumbers | Carrots | Choice of Dressing 8

Iceberg Wedge | Crispy Bacon| Slow Roasted Tomato | Chives | Bleu Cheese Buttermilk Dressing 12

Caesar Salad | Caesar Dressing | Foccacia Croutons | Pecorino Romano 11

Soup and Salad | Cup of the Soup of the Day | House Salad | Choice of Dressing 12

Soup of the Day | Housem ade Soups | Bowl of Soup 8 | Cup of Soup 4

Hardy Mild Red Chili | Housemade Red Chili | With Onions, Cheese and Crackers | Bowl of Chili 9 | Cup of Chili 4.50

Burgers and More

Build Your Own Burger |2 Hand Pressed Angus Beef Patty| Lettuce | Tomato| Omion | Choice of Cheese | Housemade Bun
Seasoned Ketchup Sauce or Mustard Sauce 16*

| Add on’s $1.00 each | Bacon, Sautéed Onion, Sautéed Mushroom or Jalapenos
Patty Melt | 2 Hand Pressed Angus Beef Pattys | Swiss Cheese | Sautéed Onions |Marble Rye Bread | Mayo| Fries 14*
Grilled Chicken | Flame Grilled Chicken | Lettuce| Tomate| Onions | Mustard Sauce | Housemade Bun | Fries 15
Alaskan Fish & Chips |3 Beer Batter Cod Filets | Seasoned Fries | Homemade Tartar Sauce 15
Fish Sandwich | Beer Battered Fried Cod | Lettuce | Tomato| Housemade Tartar Sauce | Housemade Bun | Fries 15
Alaskan Fish Tacos | Seared Cod Filets | Guacamole | Picco De Gallo | Slaw | Shiracha Mayo 14

Dinners
All Dinners Come with Hot Fresh Rolls and Butter

Teriyaki Salad | Choice of Terivaki Beef or Chicken | Romaine Lettuce | Carrote | Cucumber | Scallions | Dressing 16
Cajun Chicken Penne | Caramelized Onion | Mushroom | Julienne Peppers | Cajun Cream | Pecorino 19

Steak Dinner | Angus New York Strip | Roasted Garlic Mashed Potatoes & Roasted Veggies | Garlic Butter 32*
Grilled Salmon | Rice Pilaf | Roasted Veggies | Tarragon Lemon Butter 28

Children’s Selections
Children 12 and under only

Childrens Burger | Juicy 3 oz Angus Patty | Cheddar Cheese | Fries & Pickle | 6.50

Mac & Cheese | Housemade Cheese Sauce | Fries|5.50

Grilled Cheese Sandwhich |2 Slices of Your Choice of Cheese | American, Swiss, Pepper Jack & Chedder | Fries | 4.50
Chicken Strips | 3 Golden Brown Chicken Strips | Fries | Your Choice Dipping Sauce | 5.50

Desserts
Please ask your Server for todays Dessert Selection

17% Gratuity added for parties of six or more

* Consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase your risk of food borne iliness







THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,

of A L A SKA and Economic Development
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER Main: 907 269 0350
TDD: 907.465.5437

Fax: 907.334.2285

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Klein, Chair DATE: November 10, 2015
and Members of the ABC Board

FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: Sunrise Inn #1096
ABC Director

AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(F) requires 40 rental rooms if the population is 25,001 — 50,000.
The Kenai Peninsula Borough has a certified gross population of 37,008.

The applicant offers 10 rooms and a full-service restaurant.

This license was first issued prior to August 30, 1988.



e

Oct 23 1509:45a

Wildmans

N

9075954888 p.2

A

Jcoholic Beverage Control Board

550 West 7™ Ave. Suite 1600

A

nchorage, AK 99501

Transfer Liquor License

(907) 269-0350
Fax: (907) 334-2285
httpJ/commerce.alaska. gov/dnn/abe/Home.aspx

License is:

OR

XFull Year

[1 Seasona] List Dates of Operation:

N l FEES
SECTION A - LICENSE INFORMATION
L \
License Year; ” . — | License Type, \/ [ Snl'ul.: Reference
- ZUH - 265 T Umt,,“ 150 Filing Fee: $10000 -
DRCLE" ) P ) Dsec. 04,11,
| _License #: 2') 109 2 | MKQ@ ShJ\"’L Z’ BQ.V@,\’CU,‘L ls'l-'llz A 0"-( |i' P 1% {d) Rest. Desig. Permit
Local Governinz Body: (City, Borough or Unorzanized) ~ Community Council Name(s) & Mailing Ad{re \ Fee: (350.00) ‘3 O § ™~
{ n
. i 5 L5 i Fingerprint: s
Ke,ﬂ e L] o lY\SL( l(h- {Bc_f(, 1..\8{#“ N/ l\ (549,75 per person)
[Name of Applicant (Corp/LLL/LP/LLP/IncividualPartoership): | TOTAL }a
Doing Business As (Business Name): ] Business Telephone Number:
- . _— s T
{S wnse HOldlﬂﬁs LG 2 &3,,-\ v, bie fo;} :2 { Hve
LNY1SE % et TR Nembe NJA
Maihng Address: | Strect Address or Location of Premises: Email Address:
? O - -4_ 8 k | 7 r 1_ - 14 =
B‘/K 4 | g"—{ | Stev! ‘nj lJnde-bLL.\r Qudenvanking Cu'}‘-"lm
Ciry, State, Zap: l L+ A 4
CDCDZY’ Landing  Alaske C,upu Lm‘ldu’lc r\t/ MilesS )
Is any si'mcholdc' related w the curren! owner? OYes w&u
If "yes” please state the relationship |
|
| SECTION B - TRANSFER INFORMATION
N d Mailing Addr { CURRENT Li - 2
Xllegnhr P ame an: atling €35 0 cenz ? o E’)u/( %-}2—
O Transfer with security interest: Any instrament cxecuied under AS %ngl' Z &&.K gnfzf priXs, @‘W (,Oo_Ef land mt‘ ' AK
04.]1.670 for purposes of applying AS 04.11.360(4)(D) in a later siness Name (m,g) BEFORE t-ansfex:
inveluntary trensfer, must be filed with this Application. Real or persanal
| property conveyed with this transfer must be described. Provide security (,.u \YiSe LATA -
interest documents. Strect Address or Location BEFORE wansfer. C - ld °s
O involuntary Trans(er. Anach documents which evidence default under 31 ¢ = fuAl S
AS 04.11.670. . d
21844 Stavlae thdnwey (er Lending
= A S "
SECTION C - PREMISES TO BE LICENSED
Distance to closest school grounds: Distance mneasured under: 0O Prenuses is GREATER than 50 miles from the boundanes of an
. TIAS04.11.410 OR incorporated city, borough, or urified municipality.
| 2 MAL \ﬁg 0 Lecal ordinance No. ﬂ Premiscs 1s LESS than 50 miles from the boundaries of an incorporated cily,
| Disianee 1o closest church: Distance measured under: berough, or unifisd municipality.
2 A= OAS04.11410 OR T Not applicable
D L.S l"bl“l’»s O Lezal ordinance No,
5 Plans submitted Lo Fire Marshall (required for new & proposed buildings)
Premises to be licensed is: Diagram of premises attached
O Proposed buiiding
4 Existing facility
O New building
Transfer Application Page 1 of 3 Rev.0S11/15

123}%0
[13"1'"‘1‘

stz



4 |4T30

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 West 7" Ave. Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501

Transfer Liquor License

(907) 269-0350
Fax: (907) 334-2285

htlp:llmmmerce,alaska.guw‘dnm’abc

SECTION D —~ LICENSEE INFORMATION

O Yes le\lo If Yes, complete the following. Attach additional sheets if necessary

1. Does any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application have any direct
or indirect interest in any other alcoholic beverage business licensed in Alaska or any other state?

Name Name of Busi

Tvpe of License

Business Street Address State

O Yes ﬂ No If Yes, attach written explanation.

2. Has any individual, corporate officer, director, limited liability organization member, manager or partner named in this application been convicted
of a felony, a violation of AS 04, or been convicted as a licensee or manager of licensed premises in another state of the liquor laws of that state?

SECTION E — OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - CORPORATION

Corporations, LLCs, LLPs and LPs must be registered with the Dept. of Community and Economic Development.

Name, Mailing Address and Telephone Number of Registered Agent:

) » ¢ . - : .
Aden Kankive 00 Bex o6 Coopey Landing BK 512

Date of Incorporation OR

Certification with DCED:

2-lo- S AL

Name of Entity (Corporation/LLC/LLP/LP) (or N/A if an Individual ownership): Telephone Number: Fax Number:
'SL,LH r1Se Holdmcﬁﬁ /\L@ 1-524-148S iR
Corporate Mailing Address: { ty: . State: Zip Code:
e dé:o;( 18 oy (andmj:, A i (T

State of Incorporation:

Is the Entity in “Good Standing™ with the Alaska Division of\'.'m'pomims? Ji ¥Yes ONo
If no, attach written explanation. Your entity must be in compliance with Title 10 of the Alaska Statutes to be a valid liquor licensee.

Entity Members (Must include President, Secretary, Treasurer, Vice-President, Manah’er and Shareholder/Member with at least 10%)

Name

Title

Yo

Home Address & Telephone Number

Work Telephone Date of Birth
Number

Arden KanKins Quey

100 | 24243 Fat Duadz (e 4

Qo 529 1983 (H-02-)9

62

Coxgec Laﬁamj AL

Transfer Application

Page 2 of 3

Rev.08/11/15



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 West 7" Ave. Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501

Transfer Liquor License

Fax: (907) 334-2285
http://commerce.alaska.gov/dnn/abc/Home.aspx

(907) 269-0350

[ NOTE: If you need additional space, please attach a separate sheet.

SECTION F — OWNERSHIP INFORMATION - SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP (INDIVIDUAL OWNER & SPOUSE)

Individual Licensees/Affiliates (The ABC Board defines an “Affiliate” as the spouse or significant other of a licensee. Each Affiliate must be listed.)

Name: Applicant O Name: Applicant O

Address: Affiliate O Address: Atiifinte L
Date of Birth: Date of Birth:

Home Phone: o Home Phone:

Work Phone: Work Phone:

Name: Applicant O Name: Applicant O

Address: Affiliate O Address: Affiliate O
Date of Birth: Date of Birth:

Home Phone: s Home Phone: e

Work Phone: Work Phone:

Declaration

obligations.

or revocation of any license issucd.

e [ declare under penalty of perjury that I have examined this application, including the accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete, and this application is not in violation of any security interest or other contracted

e | hereby certify that there have been no changes in officers or stockholders that have not been reported to the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board.
The undersigned certifies on behall of the organized entity, it is understood that a misrepresentation of fact is cause for rejection of this application

e 1 further certify that T have read and am familiar with Title 4 of the Alaska statutes and its regulations, and that in accordance with AS 04.11.450,
no person other than the licensee(s) has any direct or indirect financial interest in the licensed business.
e [agree to provide all information required by the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in support of this application.

i

Signature of Current Li

e L Jd———

re nf Trsnsfer&'{s)‘_,__
Si J{ /
: ey m /3

Signature

MARAH I~OLIS e Alolues HBA—;_PKE'«'SH)L 21

Sl
g“;iﬁoéd gﬂdxwg

Name & Title (Please Print)

Name & Title (Please Print)

!. Stipieten /—!vfdmjx: (L

Subscribed and swom to before me this
2015

Subscribed and swom to before me this
<) s
)"ﬁ( dayufé{,-ﬂ(,{mm{- 2(_’.}/5_’

Z day ug'fgt Il s ZZIA'ZE/
Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska

Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska

L/éw v _//L-@/?(f-t../a./

M}( cDmnf ion rxp My éomj n cxpires:
75 Do/ 7% )9)80,C
W \\\\‘:;.-,_r.:n;-;g,f \\‘\‘"‘:‘“;;:g‘r
R, “ ‘} \{ P
Q}“e‘ b:.-&\ml's‘s'la;,-% - d’/’/” § ":‘.. Nﬁ\’ls'sl 4’ /,’6
- . ', - = - =z
s & % 2 RO % 2
S T W0MAp 8 = S Wi, e =
gy fmuc ;S 2 L Puuc /S
%, S A AN
K N I T el 8
’/f’ )‘g OF "\'% \‘\\\ "I;f, 7e OF k\)‘?\\\\%

Y1ty e A,

Transfer Application Page 3 of 3

KT

Rev.08/11/15




Sunrise Inn

Mile Post 45 Sterling Highway
Cooper Landing, Alaska 99572

6.02 acres with 649 feet of Sterling highway frontage includes Cafe &
Bar with deck and beer garden, 10 room motel, 4 gas pumps (6,000
gallons), gift shop(not used), maintenance shop, RV park, 360 sq.ft.
storage building, duplex housing(300 sq.ft. each side), a 576 sq.ft.

house built in October 2012, and seasonal employee housing(Atco
trailor).

Cafe & Bar
Licenses
Tourism Dispensary Liquor License and Package Liquor License are included
with sale.
Exterior

*Log surfaces recently cleaned and revarnished with 3 to 4 layers of
urethane. (Work completed in 2011).

*Wall surfaces recently scraped and repainted with BEHR semi-gloss
enamel paint with limited "life time" guarantee. Work is 90% complete and
ongoing.

*New neon "Sunrise Inn" sign. Unique sign made locally changes hue
according to temperature.

*Perimeter is well lit with LED accent lighting.

Interior
*Heat is provided by two Toyo Laser 73 oil fired heaters, one in cafe & one
in bar.
*910 sq.ft. cafe has seating for 44 guests and attached 760 sq.ft. deck adds
40 more for seasonal use.
*1145 sq.ft. bar has a registered capacity for 65 guests and 1850 sq.ft. beer
garden has an enclosed fire pit and horseshoe pit.

4



STATE OF ALASKA
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
APPLICATION FOR RESTAURANT DESIGNATION PERMIT
AS 04.16.049 & 3 AAC 304.715-794

The granting of this permit allows access of persons under 21 years of age to designated licensed premises for purposes of dining, and
persons between the ages of 16 — 20 for employment. If for employment, please indicate in detail what the employment duties will be in
question #3.

2 = g= = P :
License Number: 104k Type: _Dovc n’ifj"’ i.-’u“'-;l'l'\ SOy ILL‘..& (SN
This application is for designation of premises where: (Please check the appropriate items below)

1 X Bona fide restaurant pursuant to 3 AAC 304.305 & 3 AAC 304.715-794.

2. _X Persons 16 — 20 years of age may dine unaccompanied.

3. X Persons under 16 may dine accompanied by a person 21 years of age or older.

4. X Persons between 16 — 20 years of age may be employed. “(See note below)

Licensee's Name: \U ‘.\: L HO!{ Hh\. A)« C/

Name of Business: g )uy\\; LSE $5H‘-

st

Business Address: /. | SHG ‘“ﬂ'u'.-"l h‘rk, l'Jﬂ(; haian/ City: (oopey (onduwg. AK
™ A 4 SRl P =y
1. Hours of operation Fam w (O %1 V] . Telephone Number: 1O T - 574 7485

2. Have police been called to your premises for any reason? [ ] Yes [(] No
(If you answered yes, please explain below). '

3. * Duties of employment: LUL,LL‘ L} (_, urel% | o< ae Sh v L||| t Y ';')u_g_'_-,“ 1 tablx . ¢leas WG
-\_." %
4. Are video games available to the public on your premises? [ | Yes m No

5. Do you provide live entertainment, such as live music, pool tables, karacke, dancing, sports or pin-ball?
N Yes [ ][No

6. How is food served? NTable Service [ ] Buffett Service [ ] Counter Service [ ] Other
7. |s an owner, manager or supervisor 21 years of age or older always present during business hours? }d Yes [ ] No
*** A MENU AND DETAILED PREMISES DIAGRAM MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION ***

*Employees 16 and 17 years of age must have a valid work permit and a letter maintained in your files from a parent or
guardian authorizing employment at your establishment.

"Ptease attach adaonal sheets of paper if more space is needed to describe food service, entertainment, etc.

k k&u MT =

Lfl‘:ensee Signature Local Governing Body Approval

Subseribed and swom\to before me this - 8" day of Supﬂ s
- Date

Gee A Ko /E‘/}YL}‘L—/

Notagy PuBlic in and for Alaska
My Commission expires,; x""/{p ?/":Q ({/

,-oﬁ'\i-h'li's'fa;,- {.:’.? = Director, ABC Board

\\

Date
Rev. 03172014

e

<

oo

o

(@]

2,
f;‘,
i

S
>y
O
n:
]
%
(i
Z
%,

LTI



Alooe ¢
& /o 77

STATE OF ALASKA

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
Licensed Premises Diagram

INSTRUCTIONS: Draw a detailed floor plan of your present or proposed licensed premises on the graph below;
show all entrances and exits, and all fixtures such as tables, booths, games, counters, bars, coolers, stages, etc.

pBa: SUNRISE Ty
PREMISES LOCATION: Mi)E HH  Sterl W} Hw iy Qeped Jcnpi }’5
= V7 g 7

Indicate scale by x after appropriate statement or show length and width of premises.

SCALE A: 18Q.=4FT. SCALE B: 18Q.=1FT.

Length and width of premises in feet:

Qutline the area to be designated for sale, service, storage, and consumption of alcoholic beverages in red .

// /AlPA \
( A 4° 4
q —
enjce Mivslic £ Ol |
e 5TA14¢ \ ~
- \J
ral g Q.
g ket fiireq. | \r NN
a\] Q\E‘i“ | ~
B \"E;l#’i\j[ 1
125
f s
g
[i:; A 7 *?\
3% (L OV ]
v v \ =
lr_' ALAS T. PF £O s
c DEVE] ORMENT
a4 (/V 7z W'/‘f
/? D#eJ/ i
T
Revised 6/16/06 —



jﬂrea% last >

.Szmc Se. y;'acfz?f’wfzaz |
;g—f (any 52’ le), ham, pucore or sausage, hash browns teasl’... 7.95
Ome le

ham éC eé.fe‘ —Ckéd([af%pé)v r/ac/%/.swm v JYE

Ribeye Omeletty - with': - Sattod onions qar fic, Sweel peppers £ c/zze5e ...... 13.95
Vegé Yegélarian Omelette - beal veggies =onions, mushroonis, _pgyers

cizzeseaqpmaa}z e, 895

Fishermans Dreakfast - 2 é’j’ﬂ" 2 bacon, 2 }:urzcmées PPN -

I%zg_\ﬁ_e_{z_e_c_fgg_ - thaditiona? - ---....._____//95

% EIAPRIRLERE o 5 15 cssnis s s 55 i s 55 ¥4 ¥ & 8858 e SR08

~Smoked Salmor - - < e e = )95

Chicken ffrzacfsz‘eak'f%& Ty 1395

(lassic French Toas?l - frenck bma’ c(zJpJpec( batter with vanilia,
Cinnamon € mztmey Jerved wilh }‘%«z’z‘” . 7350

ﬁzsizuéﬁ, ngﬁf CB B o e i BT ... 795
Tancakes™- 1, 2 or 3 - 2006 each }w;ihfrmmﬁoz?ys ac(a’ 250
.5'ourdou_?2a /oanca/ws (.95

Oatrneal wz’fﬁ'zzu?ffsjgrafnséfmﬁ". ... 1 .

Sice Orders

Harr ... 2.5 TJoast . .. .. ... 150 Tng lish ng”fm e L5D
Baconr..... 2.00 Bowl o ﬁf frzzz‘f 200 Uog zzr‘f . 2006
5&1{66392. s [ Cereal ... _ . .. J.00 555'}? é)’bﬁ’ﬂd/’?ﬂﬂ? /f lﬁ £.50
:E_gﬁ... N
rBevzmg@
Co Zeé . R0 Orange Yuice. .. .. . 2.50 Joda . . ..2.00

200 UILE.. < sv.: A00
Icm’f’a éqpnﬁérr}/@ice... 2.00
FHot(hocolite.



Lunch

;@urg:zrs £ Fries —qgreatl” burs, fresh veqgies, 100% pee
—%/70352 f S/:)géz“ ji?y ries /
Mome 5@/@% asz%mz 705
~ Clossic Fries (Slore prand’)

- sicle salod.
'T’Zam burger - leftice, Comals, imave, kelehu

Cheese bu;czé’r loadled with chedda7 or ér a;,% ar ;S'WZ'J‘.S‘ Ze*z;zéz;é#‘
tomadtog ¢ onior - - /‘D_/D/D / _ .. 105D
- Adel pacor . .

e waswy R
Blue ChowzPad 50;/ -with h*carz ﬁzc /zzi/ £ creamy. @’ac/gd L J295
5

Flame Thrower = Zfﬂpﬂz"a beéf /re.sﬁ 2 felapn

8.95

ePPET Jat R ohiéese
\}/ g‘zﬁmafo i a _P -/p / : vs ve o s BBAD
awaiin Zw ozerella ré’.f}z /760 /é’ S BB e e
0!/7&72 iurgffﬁy/f/’m n/zz‘}z E’Z/ Me’e/jé /p /9 A ]
Chicken 47 Ln9ers e ... 895

W
Served wit /rz'eé’, sidesalad or a cup 7‘” Soup

[pasted Cheese - Traditional or Adult (}rze‘ souted red onion

ranny smilh aqpplss.. 895
Kuben - Traditional or a Kackel (Wzi}z g” ‘4 /_”f"

9.95
g‘&; gon Ja@;{ - with @p/p.?'e Seryed on a crozssan‘ég csue P95
Phi Iy Cheese dteak 7 sliced &M/ Sauted 6nions @p@gp@m

wilh melled cheese . )0.95
_%m Sondwich with cream cheese, red onzorn P Zez‘ruae 8.95

Vrgetoble lovers dream « <« - oo oo 795
“ﬁfm‘&a?wﬁdmciz Conlinued . ... .. _. R /2 L 1
Pﬁf(ﬁ@ﬂﬂui}u&?ﬁ"jﬂ@mu 2 Gt e o B B e B

b D oS 46.00



ouDs

C chowaer —

Lunch

Fri day, Jaz‘zzm’zy s Jyﬁa’gy -Bowl . ..
Daily Sou 4-00
Ry P R oo

W

Tormato %y szl - Monda y Tuesdaz 1y, Wzdﬂesd@/ £ T hursdny

Chili andj:;wn Chili choese broacdl .

Soup and Sandwick @vecz‘ciZafZ/gg;Day. nn ebee by Bumi

Dulaas ==
,:sz?er ala
tZaJar Bafad

Cobd Salad

Zma’z &arm!

ras berry (o ‘ o-rzzojg
:ng;f 97’6@7"59; toma Yors

f@ ta Salad .

Fotalo Ja&m’ A
Jrfac and Cheese ...

_.. %00
4.00

ﬂda’ .572 ?'M?

.;?ddCﬁzc/%zzz o
... 195

French Sald ---. 495

Rale colesiaw.. ... 450
.. 3. 50

8.95

995

. #5350

7.00
o al)
J.00



Ap pelizers

Rutine ... Lanadian HELESTELY - -« e v < e
%MMW “with blue cheese Seelery . . . ...
Hymmuvs £ Bt Chips, celery, cucumbers, arrots. ... . . ..
TIGIL £ LHapsh PUTE s oo « oo o5 pogimm s o w mn e
Jackes - . o e

Deer Pattered He Zzézz‘ff

Deep Tried Zucchin - wz‘fﬁ Dplerndaise sauce - . . . _ ..



- -

Main lourse
Jerved with ﬁw}z local vegelaples, politoes, #iCe or qutiraa

BA Ribs — Slow Caoz{’ezf:f'faZZz'ﬂﬁr c//zf/}e Jores . .. ____. . ___. 1795
Teninsule Boked Halipul - sontocapp ArdensJpecialily. . .. 2495
6222272052 —jrz’/Zea’ with lemon spices Sred oniornn . ... .. ... ... 2.95

Chickern &am’m—/ﬁampm;ofme, msil ..
Reb Tyes - 8 oz. - grilled b gour liking . .. .. ... ...

(Blckin Grornt CHily < CRehiitdos .. . .. - . «wnsssx on va ssew SIS
B RASL o o e e 05
"Fetluchini J’?Zj'f“edo —with chicker or J‘/?rz’m.p. R - & ..
Desserts
voriely of Fome rmade
Chocolale cake...... 59 Chotolate mséerfy C/%eese cw%e .95
Carrot cake...... ... 585 Apple crisp - . 5.95

DBerries with cﬁamz'aa‘ej%}z 4.95

Jo Go - Summers Only

_— 25rmkﬁé’f & Lunch Sancwiches .. - . .- .



GOVERNOR BILL WALKER

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert Klein, Chair DATE: November 10, 2015
and Members of the ABC Board
FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: Consent Agenda
Director
5424 Alaska Excursions’ Adventure Cafe: Alaska Excursions, Inc.

5422

4292

10 Mile Dyea Road; Skagway
License: Destination Resort

New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Municipality & Borough of Skagway does not protest
Approvals: State Fire Marshal, Department of Environmental Conservation
Background investigations: Complete

Canton Asian Bistro: Canton Asian Bistro, LLC
8585 Old Dairy Road, Ste 105; Juneau
License: Restaurant / Eating Place

New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: City & Borough of Juneau does not protest
Approvals: Department of Environmental Conservation

Background investigations: Complete

Temporary has been issued.

Clearwater Lodge: Clearwater Ventures, Inc.

7028 Remington Road (Delta Junction); Outside/Unorganized
License: Beverage Dispensary

From: Kevin Ewing (50%) and Patsy C Ewing (50%)

To: Kevin Ewing (100%)

Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Complete

Consent Agenda November 19, 2015

THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

" ALASKA
¥ ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

Page 1 of 1



75

80

"ALASKA
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE C

THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

ONTROL BOARD

550 W 7th Avenue, Ste 1600
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Main: 907.269.0350

TDD: 907.465.5437

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert Klein, Chair DATE: November 10, 2015
and Members of the ABC Board
FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: Delegated Consent Agenda

Director

Alaska Fish House: Slagle, LLC

3 Salmon Landing; Ketchikan

License: Beverage Dispensary

From: Action Arctic, Inc. DBA Arctic Bar; No Premises

Fax: 907.334.2285

Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: City of Ketchikan does not protest
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Pending: Department of Environmental Conservation
Background investigations: Pending

Alaska Fish House: Slagle, LLC

3 Salmon Landing; Ketchikan

License: Package Store

From: Action Arctic, Inc. DBA Arctic Bar; No Premises

Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: City of Ketchikan does not protest
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Delegated Consent Agenda November 19, 2015

Page 1 of 7



5302

268

1244

615

Arctic Sushi: Suncity Corporation
401 | Street; Anchorage

License: Restaurant / Eating Place
From: Hwabok, LLC

Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Complete

Bayview Pub: Bayview Pub, LLC

407 Lincoln Street; Sitka

License: Beverage Dispensary

From: The Bayview Restaurant, LLC DBA Bayview Restaurant

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Sitka
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Brown Bag Sandwich Company: Brown Bag Sandwich Co., LLC
535 W 3™ Avenue; Anchorage

License: Beverage Dispensary

From: Woodshed, LLC DBA Woodshed

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Complete

Dive Bar: Hellroaring Partners, LLC
1027 E 5™ Avenue; Anchorage
License: Beverage Dispensary
From: Jac, LLC DBA Kings X Lounge

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Revenue

Pending: Department of Labor

Background investigations: Complete

Delegated Consent Agenda November 19, 2015

Page 2 of 7



816

225

2107

3003

El Sombrero Mexican & American Food: El Sombrero, Inc.

157 S Franklin Street; Juneau

License: Restaurant / Eating Place

From: Elizabeth Lehrbach (25%), Fritz Moser (25%), and H.T. Lehrbach (25%)
To: Fritz Moser (30%) and Ryan Ferguson (45%)

Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Juneau

Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue

Background investigations: Complete

Koots: Happy Camp, LLC

2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage
License: Beverage Dispensary

From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Koots (North Star): Happy Camp, LLC
2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage

License: Beverage Dispensary — Duplicate
From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Koots (Patio Bar): Happy Camp, LLC

2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage

License: Beverage Dispensary — Duplicate
From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Delegated Consent Agenda November 19, 2015

Page 3 of 7



3817

4024

1724

2786

Koots (Swing Bar): Happy Camp, LLC

2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage

License: Beverage Dispensary — Duplicate

From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies / Swing Bar

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Koots (The Bird House): Happy Camp, LLC

2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage

License: Beverage Dispensary — Duplicate

From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies / Bird House

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Koots (Upstairs): Happy Camp, LLC

2435 Spenard Road; Anchorage

License: Beverage Dispensary — Duplicate
From: Jadon, Inc. DBA Chilkoot Charlies

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Mean Queen: Mean Queen, LLC

205 Harbor Drive; Sitka

License: Beverage Dispensary

From: Kirk Van Winkle DBA Van Winkle and Sons

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending City & Borough of Sitka
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Complete

Delegated Consent Agenda November 19, 2015

Page 4 of 7



968

5425

3487

4573

Riverview Quick Stop: Riverview Retail, LLC

1316 Badger Road; Fairbanks North Star Borough
License: Package Store

From: Gene Lunney (100%)

To: Gene Lunney (50%) and Nicholas Kelsch (50%)

Transfer of controlling interest. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Fairbanks North Star Borough does not protest
Approvals: Department of Revenue

Pending: Department of Labor

Background investigations: Complete

Sack’s Café: Top Hand Industries, LLC
328 G Street; Anchorage
License: Restaurant / Eating Place

New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Background investigations: Complete

Silver Gulch Brewing and Bottling Co.: Silver Gulch Brewing and Bottling, Inc.
2195 Old Steese Highway North; Fairbanks North Star Borough
License: Package Store

From: Thompson Ventures, LLC DBA Salchaket Roadhouse; 9162 Richardson Highway

Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Fairbanks North Star Borough
Approvals: Department of Revenue

Pending: State Fire Marshal, Department of Labor

Background investigations: Complete

Sizzlin’ Café: Break of Day, Inc.
346 E 5" Avenue; Anchorage
License: Restaurant / Eating Place
From: Grizzly Group, Inc.

Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

Delegated Consent Agenda November 19, 2015

Page 5 of 7



1334 Spurs Bar and Grill: Spurs Bar and Grill, LLC

1097

3607

5423

8000 E Palmer-Wasilla Highway; Mat-Su Borough
License: Beverage Dispensary
From: Four Corners Lounge, LLC DBA Four Corners Lounge

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Approvals: Department of Revenue

Pending: Department of Labor

Background investigations: Pending

Sunrise Inn: Sunrise Holdings, LLC

21849 (Mile 45) Sterling Highway; Kenai Peninsula Borough
License: Package Store

From: Quartz Creek Enterprises, Inc.

Transfer of ownership. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Pending Kenai Peninsula Borough
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Pending

TennFlo: TennFlo, LLC

No Premises; Anchorage

License: Beverage Dispensary

From: The Brews Brothers, LLC DBA Brews Brothers

Transfer of ownership and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.

Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Approvals: Department of Labor, Department of Revenue
Background investigations: Complete

The Frisky: L&G Hospitality Group, LLC
194 High Tower Road (Girdwood); Anchorage
License: Restaurant / Eating Place

New license application. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Pending Municipality of Anchorage
Background investigations: Complete

Delegated Consent Agenda November 19, 2015

Page 6 of 7



1388 Three Bears: Three Bears Alaska, Inc.
14468 W Hollywood Road (Big Lake); Mat-Su Borough
License: Package Store
From: Ruth Page DBA Fishhook Liquor Store; Mile 6.5 Fishhook Road

Transfer of location, ownership, and DBA change. All statutory requirements have been met.
Local governing body action: Pending Matanuska-Susitna Borough

Approvals: Department of Revenue

Pending: State Fire Marshal, Department of Labor

Background investigations: Complete

Delegated Consent Agenda November 19, 2015
Page 7 of 7



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600 . L.
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Application

(907) 269-0350
FAX (907) 334-2285

AS 04.11.330(2)(3)

13603

Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized)

>OoCqennzed  Boroogn

License Information Fees*
Liquor License Number: u_oé\ Waiver Fee ), asow
License Type: &S\ (_ Penalty $ 1.000.00

(If applicable)

- | o=
Total Submitted $ \ p aso

Name of Licensee: MX % P LL—-C—

*The fee 1s non-refundable

Doing Business As (Business Name)ﬂ\ . s | u a Gﬂ“

Telephone Number:"&7 L\,%%

Ccjo

Mailing Address: Street Address or Location of Business
& ©

aadona. Pl

£ fo
%%wm%mgg G Bser S T

Waiver Request Information

This waiver application is the: BY 1% Request O 2"Request [0 3™ Request [J Other
Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?
K20\ O Yes P No

additional sheets if necessary.

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach

Deatin o UCrOSee 8 DOSICeSS AlcsSolz.,

| Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature Signature

0y mrr? MM N

i

| _I%I%né (7Please Prm\ff l l \'\r\ &m ﬁ\p:ame (Please Print)

ate

10 E-E ZI‘:B \um\:\ag"f-d- o

Waiver App 8/14/2015




(e ®Y

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
2400 Viking Drive = K

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Application

(907) 269-0350

FAX (907) 334-2285

License Information Fees™
Liquor License Number: 4 7 Waiver Fee $1z250.7°
License Type:  Beyeraqe \lbi.sp ens=ry Penalty -$--000.00
Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized) (If applicable)
Hicialint Contly, Habe “‘"“‘_‘j‘go FS a4 Total Submitied | 81,250 °°
Name of Licensee: A 1 ¢ on Arctic Tho *The fee is non-refundable
Doing Business As (Business Name Telephone Number:
Arctio. Bes— ({ormer\y\%ﬁ\f‘\"‘: -4SF-HRix
Mailing Address: Street Address or Locatlon of Business
Louw $pr*lf\ —'Rbéd 4O Sp- 13 RO¢CL
Port A ; .
-

Waiver Request Information

This waiver application is the: B[ 1"Request O 2™Request [0 3 Request O Other

Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?
20\5 E Yes O No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach

additional sheets if necessary.
The Archc Baa— o+ L quov Store. closed Oct . 20 2o

o extensive. building erd.al We antici ed ve-opening
“\ S.Pr:—\\ 2|5 . Lxr\mj—S-EhQ_ rer\ovcﬁ-.or\ UOC’t’izih(_. build{jf\ -)
was =0l Yo ancthe— Siness,  wHhouwt ouv Kno@le_d‘ja,
=0 we cowld not FQ—OP*J\ v Ahe Ot”i‘ﬂsi nal |locat o 3

We have c-.hc::f»r\ 4o <ell ocuy l.’c&aqg{&, rather +ha,
=t overm In e new k>cation. The “Arctic Bayv N mNe
~ ac*luipi\;\er‘r{' have Isee =old  +o +he New ’.Pro.Pi-’r“l'\/ owners
®. =9 Wate,~ _;:.—\'(‘qu Ke—-{-(_,ln Kcar\ Ak C—\qc)o

C—u\v‘r‘em“'\\/ we. lf\d\/‘Q AN Aqrdld me nt -{-o 5@\( S YT

license= “o o Knou,\\ buyer" —E-—cv' ufl?vc:a—hou in 201
@’*’r *80) :\:—tr\di_j ABC RBoard Approvel| , -\ '

Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature ) Signature
rﬂﬁ&mm ' Mom wis \Mzﬁ‘* \“\@\cx\,\.\u\,\c;

NamE’Ple'lse Pnn_) 2? ) Namg (PleaseBrint)
oM< f / ﬂ-@wu‘{.é I'h d"\c:m %B '\caququ

Dale Date - .__J

g{nf{. 20/5~ Sept. 3, Z_OIC‘

Waiver App 1/3/14



, 1290
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
2400 Viking Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
(907) 269-0350

FAX (907) 334-2285

Waiver of Operation
Application

License Information Fees™
Liquor License Number: —y _ Waiver Fee $ Fs0 °°
License Type: . inacﬁe_ <Yore. Penalty §1-666-06~
Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized) (If applicable)

Ketchiks ’\ G\‘c’:s-Ha \Doy Roro ﬂ"\ Total Submitted $ =0 =P

Name of Licensee: *The fee is non-refundable

Act ion Aretic —Tae

Doing Business As (Business Name)
Arctic. Liguer SHove

Mailing Address: i

<ce e xp lanstic~) Telephone Number: ‘
o) e e -4 S

Street Address or Location of Business

(

4ot Sprivg Road
Poo+ Arxs =3 WA .

o4 g'P“'l':j Roead_
City: —Po A-—:cje Les  WOA . 9EDL2.

RS2,

Waiver Request Information

This waiver application is the:

K 1"Request O 2"°Request O 3™ Request O Other

Waiver Request for Calendar Year:

Is this license for sale?

2015 DRI Yes O No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why

the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach

additional sheets if necessary.

The Arctic Bar + Liguor store. cbeed Ot . 20 LS P

{o.—» an extensive. building remodel, We arstici ed re-openi

N Speri 20|15 . Dur \fpj e renpvation wWork the lbui ld:j

Was =old—%0 ancther bizinees withowt our Knowl f.u_dﬂz;

=0 we coulddl not re-epeny in ‘the o iginal \oca+ (on®

| We "\cwg (_l(:s.tzr\‘:i'o <ell our | lcenakls rather +har\

=Tt O"e"‘/ﬁ_‘”\ = Nelo locadt ¥ Trhe “Archic. Rar” name.

~ equipMe have loeon =c\d Yo 4he new 'v’*o.PQ_v‘“’ ousne <

¢ S Woabkew ==ty Ke:*"df\{heq A K iy 7
/ g © A0

C_ur\ren—H\/ we Nave . an a reement 4o well ouv

licenses ‘o o knowen buye~ £ Qperation n 20l
:'L?'B/*SO) :P—znc\ij A&Q’JED@V‘A\ j-P_PY‘O\)s\, o -

Signature of Licensee(s)
Signature

Signature - _ _
\\‘\Qw\f%\.\\m\,\wv\b
Name (Please Pry). & \ (b
B. a4 VIR
-J

A\ O Y
. T, 2015

lomar (’ ”Zfaw%s——

Namé (Please Print) 4 3
= "Tsfb;ms "JJ /’?}fgwm.&,
ate
\Qz?{oT '7". 2045

Waiver App 1/3/14

Date

- J
Se et




Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operaﬁon AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600

Anchorage. Alaska 99501 Application

(907) 269-0350

FAX (907) 334-2285 TR 12
License Information Fees*

Liquor License Number: 3 6 O——-( Waiver Fee $\ a&c‘:’
License Type: (2 oL Penalty $ 1.000.00

Local Governing Body: (City. Borough or Unorganized) (If applicable)

MO Total Submited | 3| QOO

Name of Licensee: E X E s {) c&\d S u_C *The fee is non-refundable
Doing Business As (Business Name) m 6@% Telephone Number: & 9& 3&

Mailing Address: e Street Address or Location of Business
T3 W ST Qe N0 PTERNUN<
AN A A=l Gity: QRO

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: X 1" Request 0 2 Request [J 3" Request OJ Other

Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Q\% Is this license for sale?
9\ B Yes O No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

liCere v Colten & ok a 0O
e 8 U b ekd,

| Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature \ Signature

Name (Please Print) e h m Q_ Q_ Name (Please Print)

Date |2 / v I/‘ r Date

Waiver App 8/14/2015



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
2400 Viking Drive . .
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Application

(907) 263-5900 /2 7 )8

FAX (907) 263-5930
-_—
%ﬁ

License Information - B | Fees* _ )
Liquor License Number: 1198 Waiver Fee $1500
License Type: Package Store - ' _—, Penalty [ ¢ |

— (If applicable)

Local Gm&arning Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized)

Municipality of Anchorage Total Submitted

| Name of Licensee: _ - *The fee is non-refundable
| Liquor Stores USA North Inc. _ - ) ]
| Doing Business As (Business Name) | Telephone Number:
Brown Jug — No Premises B (780) 917-4185
Mailing Address: - Street Address or Location of Business |
#300, 10508 — 82" Avenue No Premises
| Edmonton, Alberta T6E 2A4
| Canada _ B City: Anchorage
Waiver Request Information ) )
This waiver application is the: O 1¥Request B 2" Request O 37 Request 1 Other
Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?
2015 | O Yes M No

Explaliation of the circumstances for non-dperation of license. Include relevant information as to why
| the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

Liquor Stores USA North Inc. (“Owner”) acquired this license from Tesoro Northstore Company dba 2Go
Tesoro in the later part of 2014. A suitable location has not yet been found and leased, but owner is actively
pursuing a location. Owner has looked at two possible locations, and is close to entering into a letter of intent
on one of the locations. Operation of the license is anticipated for some time in 2016.

Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature : i ? ﬂ ) - Signature

Name (Please Pp{ntj Liquor Stores USA North Thc. Name (Please Print)
By: Stephen Bebis, President
Date

Date o i

ID(os [ 15 | |

i T ) o

Waiver App 02/20/2013



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
2400 Viking Drive

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

(907) 263-5900

FAX (907) 263-5930

Waiver of Operation
Application

AS 04.11.330(2)(3)

(1M

_—————

 License Information - Fees*
' Liquor License Number: 1992 Waiver Fee $750
License Type: Package Store N | Penalty [ s
Local Goverhilig B-o_dy: (City, Borough or Unorganizéd) (If applicable) e
Municipality of Anchorage | ¥7°0
pality g Total Submitted

Name of Licensee:
Liquor Stores USA North Inc.

*The fee is non-refundable

Doing Business As (Business Naine)
Brown Jug — No Premises

Telephone Number:
(780) 917-4185

' “Street Address or Location of Business
No Premises

Mailing Address:

#300, 10508 — 82"! Avenue
Edmonton, Alberta T6E 2A4
Canada

| City: Anclibragé

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: M 1"Request 0 2"Request O 37 Request O Other

| Is this license for sale?
O Yes M No

Waiver Request for Calendar Year:
| 2015

Exp]anation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

Liquor Stores USA North Inc. (“Owner”) acquired this license from Mark Sollenberger in December of 2014.
A suitable location has not yet been found and leased, but owner is actively pursuing a location. Owner has
looked at one possible location, however, decided against it in hopes of finding a more suitable location.
Operation of the license is anticipated for some time in 2016.

Signature of Licensee(sj

Signature Signature

a

JL/Q JI =

| Name (Please Print)

Name (Please Prin
By: Stephen Bebis, President

Date | Date

!D/D%“S .

t __T__ it e

Waiver App 02/20/2013



2R/ 2—

Alcoholic B:heverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(2)(3)
550 West 7 Ave. Ste. 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Application
(907) 269-0350
FAX (907) 334-2285
License Information Fees*
Liquor License Number: Waiver Fee $ =
2159 Pisle
License Type: %ﬂ\,o e \3 SR TE Penalty $-1,000-00———
Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized)\ (Ifapplicable)
W e A Total Submitted $ ! D j’;{) 9
Name of Licensee: C \ o \) 7l{(0 E PR + . A w *The fee is non-refundable
Doing Business As (Business Name) ¢ k o b 270 Telephone Number:
Mailing Address: Street Address or Location of Business

“ fe) "')»IOV‘-‘. eSS .
City: “\:\c\r\o.—f-(lg; A \C

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: JF1" Request O 2™ Request O 3%Request O Other

Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale? K
OGNS 0 Yes Q No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach

additional sheets if necessary. \
\A \\ W a oy

*\_\(Qh(" <p\5 S \S\\JW\‘EL)
Q\l“““x‘ Caee & Sindeer e d b = T
L RBoK LLC) dwu\grc. dmX G v\
,\(-n- u\....;o.:(\a AY\V@WQQQ C 0\<\?\ cc..'&\&,,\

k;vq 0C2SS

Signature of Licensee(s)

Signatu / Signature
# L e = ;
e(Please Print) ame (Please Print
Thee . [(Fdan3 .
ate

Dm//&.‘z ) s

Waiver App 8/14/2015



42821

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600 . &
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Apphcatlon

(907) 269-0350
FAX (907) 334-2285

License Information Fees*
Liquor License Number: 20 / Waiver Fee $ /) 2 Sy e
License Type: //'a L roze O JSLOASE o Penalty $ Loaerog

|

Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorgamzcd)’ (If applicable)

/l//a g‘k fo o g A Total Submitted $ /’525;), 0%
4

Name of Licensee: v ) ; —r *The fee is non-refundable

/(’/ k{x,’< [(/)r’ o
Doing Business As (Business Na?e) _ ’ Telephone Number: n P ”~

[ el Lo + Loiphoc QP -0y LoOw

Mailing Address: C/J 6‘ /(_ Z o /S)o ’ ‘ ‘ 77L . /| Street Address or Location of Busmess

Soo ([ 5/1‘1 Q-L’t # 3 O; /’"‘-/ﬂ‘

A‘g > l{ Fa) P'(‘A_?a _4 k 9[/1 < QY City:

)

Waiver Request Information

This waiver application is the: O 1% Request N‘ 2""Request O 3 Request 0 Other

Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?
/L) /< mj Yes O No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

; } 7(
—_— - EoLE 7
// d e 2 (JL'-_') f“/c :/ Coa 1O s e 4 )‘\({ )£ s "p O A €-

v o &

/ , )
/”C’SO/V@&//"BG{ rol )y R Té"& /“/’3/5- //')7 /f' Ve /~ 62 I

/ -
/"\”’.SO/L/QO’/ 4)\(/ f/fi e 1 <= 4(A__'f»-~(’_r— ’u(—\ 7(/~—L

. /
A?‘/mﬂga ({z/\)os,‘-%xﬁfj Ok/:/of"“d./,z-/ ‘Z""/’ /?[( &ﬂ’h(
P4

0"0/ %%z ,&;A /é///k/u Zé/7 Qe ,7!—

Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature ‘ Signature
// /),./ /_” ok %

Name (Please Print) _{Name (Please Print) . -
//j._f'*f'-' -/_/ ")N 7{ ) /1< L RA_ X {/)Z//@Q)‘ @7/‘ ﬂf

Date [ / " | Date

(OS] S S

Waiver App 8/14/2015




Y (%1

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600 . e
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 App lication

(907) 269-0350
FAX (907) 334-2285

License Information Fees*
Liquor License Number: , Waiver Fee $ O oo
ESops” DED. o«
License Type: (). ¢ f Penalt $ 1008260
7 (\,K—Q,Q-Q, 571) r € Yy =

(If applicable)

Local Governing Body: (City, Boretigh or Unorganized) 4

OJ{«C; /—[)/94 (j/(i7 /,,u:/‘,\ )/7‘%5 - ////; f : 5—(/« KO I ;‘/.;\‘47

Total Submitted | § -
[0} ubmitie: /g@[)ﬁ)

*The fee is non-refundable

Name of Licepsee: )y . o
Lo/ n's //0“{_r~ /(c;_.?{?_ j e LA
Doing Business As (Busilee_ss Name)’ _ Telephone Number: )
j_; / INe ) :ﬂ r =¥ ,f,/_. ) ia > & /;'(') //\ - 2_7 l) - J\C) () s
Mailing Address: _ 2 L Street Address or Location of Business
g (‘_4/ O 6 = . /( A ?JE(’./’\ i v‘#/ /h
Soo Sf'- a A Zo - A SO
/£ Ae (e rp>20 4 z".-’) ()?,’? eyl Clty:
=

Waiver Request Information .
This waiver application is the: O 1% Request Bl 2"Request OO0 3“Request 00 Other B
Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?

D EYix 1 Yes O No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach

additional sheets if necessary. 7L / ,
. . . /n €2
ﬂare Ne r <;<>/v7c /:C alions QRumol jssees € !

/"850/4/ '3/47’/ /‘/ejO\ FO/I" :’f—& f/«_,q_, /\O /O/S__ 7//\‘7/7 /"\(&\/Q /lec)

Ié"&ﬂ,m FQ,S‘G{L/C?_Q'{’ Q"\C\/ "L["J\&‘f < /s e é’[/l7€r ?P //‘L
/,7 A LC (oo o

- o /
/)(J_,Q/ri.Q, Q1) O )‘ﬁ//i KZ/&/‘J(O/&/

2o f/u, 5) ok fzxy/\ﬂl?/// @ y rf

Signature of Licensee(s)/ 7

Signature / 4 A ’// Signature
o ///{’//j/: - ’// ) 4’,*../_(__%.2,/

Name (Please Print) / 7 ' Name (Please Print) _ \ .
{orx ot in [/‘ 6/470 on 7_.;/4,5"/34.« xC;r/ [leu/ /ﬁ < /( —~ [* Jn T,‘(
7/ /d

D -7 = B 2 y
L ) oS N

Waiver App 8/14/2015




Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Application
(907) 269-0350
FAX (907) 334-2285

AS 04.11.330(a)(3)

(17@0

. License Information Fees*
i 3 5 . f . . i, - ) g |.
[- Liguor License Number: L-( Cl 2 Waiver Fee $ PX D, |
Llcense Ty € $4-00000——— !
P b&\l 3 LA..(];,__ND\": £* 2Ty P]E;‘nalt); bl ’ . I

| Local Governing Body: (City, Borough of Unorgamzed) | (It applicable) '

@nc{( 4 Zﬂ\ﬂ%d\f\ U@:{,u3 \

Total Submitted $[8~SO

!“Name of Licensee: Gf e ;l R \L!L e

*The fee is non-refundable

| Doing Business As (Business Name)

Telephone Number:

HEF-TRS — 250

Mailing Address: - Street Address or Location of Business

G SNNSIEE TS

i

ALAsSA aasTi2 - City: c:u;_'%n, ch\(__‘t ey el

’ Waiver Request Information - S ) ;

| This waiver application is the: 4 1" Request O 2" Request [0 3 Request O Other !

l i

| Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale? 5

l 2.0\s @ Yes O No "
|

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to whw
 the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach

additional sheets if necessary.

Te\m, L\.&nsa "\_s Q—>f SC-lL.

mam—\i‘\s Joema - o vl Auﬁud

\)vQ”Ct;?Q., a’\ \Q(*gl\( 2y uj; C AL ‘)

1

1A 2T, T’F ‘\’Q\& \\LD«')}&. c&o(A not ‘-——“"-""h\\l LI PLCVF\

) "k‘ffﬁ‘_ SO ik

Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature ({tf I Signature
LA O )

Narye (Please Print) Name (Please Print)
Srenda. . C\’_tf‘x

i: Date /?_5 / 2oS Date

Waiver App 8/14/2015



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Apphcatlon
(907) 269-0350 \
FAX (907) 334-2285 | 7/7%
License Information Fees* |
Liquor Li Number: . , v »
iquor License Number L_\ C[_g_ Waiver Fee $ ’,7 5 0 ‘.
Li Type: ‘ !
icense Type /‘\)a. e 2 Shema Penalty $ 1.000.00

Local Governing Body: (City, Boroa’gh or Unorganized) | (If applicable)

Koz, Pors R o k\ Total Submitted | §
( o

Name of Licensee: *The fee is non-refundable
,BDF.Q«J«\—» C’ mnq i
Doing Business As (Business Name) TelcPh(me Number:
Griz=\ \"R\qug__ S o7~ SASe 1240 |
Mailing Address: ' Street Address or Location of Business
Po frpe bR C)@Lﬁrc\ 13280 Stsving oy
| ALASCA 65 City: Qecyme Lending B GSTL |
Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: B 1¥Request [0 2""Request OO0 3“Request OO0 Other
Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?
2. O\S Yes O No

Explanation of the circumstances fo;_non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

_\‘8\6 \\C,Q“S,e_ \S bk.\ij “.:C‘;,\C‘r\ 'k': jﬁr‘f\ts-,, C&‘;Y‘k
@R" E(&“@ LCL\CJZ S?Qlf;o<" D\Qﬂ} <t ?ﬁ:cuﬁxmj LA,

'“i_i-gnature of Licensee(s) R

%mn(iugw uﬂ/ [ Signature
be — |

| Name %“*c Print) - " | Name (Please Prnt) T
£ ’\C’QC,\ C‘V krvj_ F

o S —

VO /___“ e _:_1);“&
<> /2@ (S :;

Waiver App 8/14/2015



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600

Waiver of Operation

=X Y]

AS 04.11.330(a)(3)

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Application
(907) 269-0350
FAX (907) 334-2285
License Information Fees*
Liquor License Number: S-Eq Waiver Fee S/faﬂ .
License Type: P oL Ueqge Stoe - SeaSonal Penalty $1,000.00
Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized) (If applicable)
Howston, Ak Total Submitted | $ /SO ——

Name of Licensee:

Btﬂfkf.s ho e Mm—;hq

En f‘((?f 5 LL C_,.

*The fee is non-refundable

Telephone Number:

Doing Business As (Business Name)
/Voe prem Ses Fo07 - 892-6300

Street Address or Location of Business

%o Mﬁulk&fhof& Af
City: 819 (awe HAlc 99652

Mailing Address: f(; 60X S 20 (SO
gg Lale , Ak G99€52

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: O 1" Request & 2" Request O 3“Request O Other

Is this license for sale?

Waiver Request for Calendar Year;
K Yes

Z01%

0O No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

Hoave  flat— fed the  (ight  Crrumstances  to
ofen  wup a  Sfore in Howsten. |icenge S erm*r-jo
for  Sale , TF net  able o Sy a TEE ARXH
L -8 monrks wilf  Leok at opwing < Spw/l Shop.

Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature Signature

—N——

Name (Please Print)

Name (Please Prir%//(% 6‘/'/7‘,/ e

Date

Date 9—/5"/5‘_

Waiver App 8/14/2015



Oct.30.2015 10:33 AM Law Offices of Ernouf &Co 9072743385 PAGE 2/ 2

| ) 2565

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board : H AS 04.11.330(a)(3
550 West 7% Ave. Ste. 1600 Waiver of Operation (a)(3)
Anchurage, Alaska 99501 Application

(907) 269-0350

FAX (907) 334-2285 ;

| License Information Fees*
Liguor License Number: L.L_f % Waiver fee S
|
License Type: %D C 1| Penalty $1,000.00

Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized) (If applicable)

M&kﬁ\) %QM\ Total Submitted Sz-ﬁ:

:lmc(:'Llccnse: &_‘\ LN ()Q L;(\U\,{ LL 7*_‘)(,' N \ (\Q -; I‘I:ec:;l |sno:rcﬁzhle
oing Business As (Business Name elephone Number;
bia %o LCEL 3 N2

| Mailing Address: treet Address or Locatjon of Business
M AT S WSy, TR RER
\@@\ \\O\ a\\ c\%ﬂ- Ci(t-y\:o

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: L Requm ﬁ 29 Request @ 3" Reguest | I Other

[ Waiver Request for Calendar é,
OIS X

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. lnclu,de relcvant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operatjng the llcelﬂbe and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

The \Keree U CLDWQS'\% @K Ule &
\Coked ok o 0@ RN TNe

GCerRRe U \ootmg @3( o bov

Is this license for sale? I
Yes 1 No

| Signature of Lu,ensee(s) l_ ]
Rl ure : Signature '
Name (Mcase Print) DOQ(\Q M Name (Please Ptint) o
Date Date i

Ntt. 30 2016 |

Waivee App 8/14/2015




Alcoholic vaerage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Application

(907) 269-0350

FAX (907) 334-2285 el \’),%‘7\3
License Information Fees*

Liquor License Number: ./ 6 D Waiver Fee $ 7.5 C'Ow
License Type: 'Bwprﬂq.e ‘Dsp(n&wy Penalty $ QOWO

Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or‘Unorganized‘f (If applicable)

fantaNs v St Sorogh Toul Sbmived | § o0

Name of Licensee: W[(-Flc TZ\M&(%SDC(WS / TW a *The fee is non-refundable
, [
Doing Business As (Business Name) Telephone Number:
Vantury Avbans Hote) 207-374 255 O
_l_Vl_aiIing Address: ) / o Street Address or Location of Business

as\ van Hern 124
Fawkawes, He 2470 ) /CQIS% 2’:%‘;&?4 Y

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: O 1* Request ? 2" Request [ 3Request 0 Other

Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?
80/5 O Yes .Eu’ No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

\WMLILM ON Zvsiness Piml  AND  RmSinG
CAPITHL > ofed 1IN Cotflpnr b CAaned
P \28p Sabut way. Ui Re ofen
N 22l

I 4 =

=
Signature of Lf{cql_l_sée(s) /

Signature Signature

Name (Please Print) 3 ‘ \/ Name (Please Print)
LAw Vw\dore.

Date

Date

1096115 E

Waiver App 8/14/2015




?;g‘(’)h\‘;ﬁel‘;’,age Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)(3)
Anchorage,gAlas;:l 99501 Applicaﬁon ’6

(907) 263-3900 X118 9

FAX (907) 263-5930

License Information Fees*
Liquor License Number: Waiver Fee $2600.
License Type: Penalty $ 1,000.00
Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized) (If applicable)

Total Submitted $ 2 She -

Name of Licensee: *The fee is non-refundable
Doing Business As (Business Name) Telephone Number:
Mailing Address: Street Address or Location of Business
City:

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: O 1¥Request B 2" Request O 3™ Request [0 Other
Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?

O Yes M No

Explanation of the circumstances for non-operation of license. Include relevant information as to why
the license was not operated, any future plans for operating the license and projected timelines. Attach
additional sheets if necessary.

The Forks Reborn LLC acquired the property and license where It was previously operated before the premise
burned down. The license Is currently in a NO-PREMISE status as the original bullding burned down. Construction
of the new establishment has begun In 2015 and will be operational in the summer 2016.

Signature of Ljcensee(s)
Si e ’ Signature
il
Name (Please Print) Name (Please Print)
DAV Ee KERSCHMAUM
Date Date
0/ 30/80/5

Waiver App 02/20/2013



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)3)

550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600 . ae
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 Appllcatlon

(907) 269-0350

FAX (907) 334-2285 ‘&:H !

License Information _ | Fees*
Liquor License Number: Waiver Fee $ Loe >
176 B2s

Penaily $ 1,000.00

(1f applicable)

License Type: g
P Beverpct DisPrenspRYyY — SR
Local Governing Body: (City, Borough or Unorganized)

U c REAL, ZED Total Submitted 5

*The fee is non-refundable

\] - ~F 17 o .
Namie of Licensee: /3/5/2/559 A A /)BBO 77

Telephone Number:

Doing Business As (Business Name) )
Tow ORA LopEe £ RV VARK Go7-940-5 3 7o
Mailing Address: Street Address or Location of Bl;jiness
e MP i35 ALASKAHWLY.
PC 120 7(:16: f
Tok, AK 99780 City: [e<, Ak 99 780

Waiver Request Information
This waiver application is the: K[ 1" Request 0 2" Request O 3“Request OO Other

Waiver Request for Calendar Year: Is this license for sale?
rﬂf‘fr j_‘ O Yes w No

e ‘' i me s asihhur

We are requesting an extension on our liquor license #1176 due to the late
approval of the transfer of license. We are not set up for winter/cold weather
& would have problems with water lines freezing & keeping the building
warm. Also, I don’t have an employee to help cover the time. We are 3
seasonal business along with the RV Park.

Signature of Licensee(s)

Signature Signature
L]
Bibara A (LE4eTT
Name (Please Print) Name (Please Print)

NpR2ARA PN ABRorT

Date .
Eet of, Rei'S

Date

Waiver App 8/14/2015

3




THE STATE

"ALASKA

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER

Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD

550 W. 7t Avenue, Ste 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

TDD: 907.465.5437

Fax: 907.334.2285

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Klein, Chair and
Members of the Board

FROM: Cynthia Franklin
Director, ABC Board

DATE: November 16, 2015

RE: New Application- Bethel Spirits,
LLC, License #5385

This is a new application for a package store license in Bethel, Alaska. The City of Bethel
protests and some individual objections have been received. The State Fire Marshal has
not completed its review. The board has received additional correspondence in support

of the applications.

Date Notification sent to City of Bethel:
Resolution of Assembly received:

City of Bethel Meeting Held:

Basis for Protest:

Inquiry for the Board:

Recommendation:

Action on protest:

April 6, 2015
May 1, 2015
June 9, 2015 (3 AAC 304.145(d) requirement)

Multiple grounds for protest set forth in City of
Bethel Assembly Resolution Number 15-08

Is the City of Bethel protest arbitrary, capricious
and unreasonable?

If ABC Board determines City of Bethel protest is
not arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable, uphold
protest

Denial of application for new license per AS
04.11.480(a)

If the Board denies the City of Bethel’s protest, it must then consider the objections and
letters of support. The Board has the authority to hold a hearing to consider objections
to an application per AS 04.11.510(b)(2) and 3 AAC 304.150(a)(1). The purpose of the
hearing would be to ascertain the reaction of the public to an application. The



recommendation of the director would be for the board to set any further hearing
related to this application in Bethel, Alaska, in order to be accessible to the public
affected by the board’s decision.

Documents attached in this tab include the City of Bethel’s protest in the form of a
Resolution from the Bethel City Council, an email from the Bethel City attorney
referencing a hearing before the local governing body, a letter from the applicant’s
attorney, written testimony from Ana Hoffman of the Bethel Native Corporation at four
separate city council or town hall meetings, public objection letters, and a summary of
all correspondence received relating to the application by ABC investigator Steven
Johnson. The letters of support relating to Bethel Spirits’ application are under Tab 4 as
written public testimony.



Introduced by: | Vice-Mayor Albertson
Date: | April 28, 2015
Action: | Passed

Vote: | 4-3
Rescinded | November 10, 2015
Vote: | 4-3

CITY OF BETHEL, ALASKA

Resolution # 15-08

RESCINDED BY COUNCIL NOVEMBER 10, 2015

PROTESTING THE ISSUANCE OF A
PACKAGE STORE LICENSE TO BETHEL SPIRITS, LLC.

DOING BUSINESS AS BETHEL SPIRTIS — LICENSE ID #5384, LOCATED AT
905 CHIEF EDDIE HOFFMAN HIGHWAY, SUITE B, BETHEL, ALASKA

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

the results of the Special Election held January 19, 2010 indicate that 287 voters
favor and 498 oppose the issuance of package store liquor licenses in the
community;

the Kipusvik building set out in the application for a package store license is located
across the street from the State’s Juvenile Justice Facility which offers educational
courses from Lower Kuskokwim School District’s approved curriculum;

Alaska Statute 04.11.410 prohibits the operation of a package store within 200 feet
of a school building as measured by the shortest pedestrian route from the outer
boundaries of the school ground;

Bethel Municipal Code 5.08.011 prohibits a package store within 300 feet of school
buildings, measured by the most direct route of travel on the ground, from the
main parking lot entrance of the establishment in a straight line, regardless of
obstructions to the nearest public sidewalk, walkway, street, road or highway by
the nearest route, to the nearest portion of the school grounds;

Alaska Statute 04.11.150 (e) prohibits the business premises occupied by a package
store to be connected by a door, opening, or other means of passage intended for
the access of the general public to an adjacent retail business not also licensed
under AS Title 4, unless approved by the board;

Kipusvik contains a movie theater, which shares the same main entrance as the
proposed liquor store;

the Kipusvik building has an open floor plan with a shared entrance that offers
patrons tables and chairs similar to that of a cafeteria and presents an opportunity
for loitering in a public space in the vicinity of proposed alcohol sales;

City of Bethel, Alaska Resolution #15-08

1of2




Introduced by: | Vice-Mayor Albertson

Date: | April 28, 2015

Action: | Passed

Vote: | 4-3
Rescinded | November 10, 2015
Vote: | 4-3

Whereas, at the March 24, 2015 Bethel City Council meeting, 43 people provided public
testimony on potential sales of alcoholic beverages in the community, and 37
people spoke in opposition;

Whereas, in 2014 the Bethel Fire Department Emergency Medical Services Unit reported a
majority of the calls for service were for individuals under the influence of alcohol;

Whereas, Police Department figures for 2014 show the number of calls for “Intoxicated
Pedestrians” to be 3,198 out of a total of 9,844 calls for the year, representing
32.49% of the total calls received by the department;

Whereas, the Police Dispatch Center reported a majority of their calls for service were
alcohol related;

Whereas, the City protest stands based on the opposition of the people of Bethel, regardless

of the presence or lack thereof of Bethel municipal Code or State Statute
violations;

Now THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Bethel City Council does hereby protest the application
for the above identified package store license and requires the City Clerk to send this resolution
to the Alcohol Beverage Control Board by June 5, 2015.

/
ENACTED THIS 28" DAY Of APRIL 2015, BY A VOTE OF 4 IN FAVOR AND 3 OPPOSED.

OPPOSED

Richard Robb, Mayor

City of Bethel, Alaska Resolution #15-08
20f 2





